

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAM

SEPTEMBER 1, 2017 - AUGUST 31, 2018

Dr. Juan Sánchez Muñoz, President

University of Houston-Downtown Affirmative Action Program

September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018

Contractor Facility: University of Houston-Downtown

President: Juan Sánchez Muñoz

Vice President for ESO Ivonne Montalbano

AA Officer: Ivonne Montalbano

Establishment EEO-6 Identification #: 225432

Establishment Employer Identification #: 74-6001399

Produced by: University of Houston-System

Office of Equal Opportunity Services

153 Student Service Center 2 Houston, Texas 77204-3020

(713) 743-8835 phone

Table of Contents

Preface	3
University of Houston System	4
University of Houston-Downtown	
UHD Mission	5
Chancellor's Letter of Proclamation	
Purpose, Definitions, Data Sources and Legal Basis for the AAP	7
Policy Statements	
Outreach, Recruitment, and Policy Dissemination	18
Responsibility for Implementation {41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 (a)}	20
Workforce Analysis {41 C.F.R. 60-2.11 (c)}	22
Job Groups, EEO Categories, and Analysis {41 C.F.R. 60-2.1213}	23
Determining Availability {41 C.F.R. 60-2.1416}	26
Comparing Incumbency to Availability {41 C.F.R. 60-2.15}	28
Annual Placement Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-2.16}	29
Disability Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-741.45}	30
Comparing Incumbency to Disability Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-741.45}	31
Identification of Problem Areas {41 C.F.R. 60-2.17(b)}	32
Review of Personnel Processes	35
Action-Oriented Programs	35
Audit and Reporting System {41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 (d)}	40
Appendices	42

Preface

In the preparation of this Affirmative Action Plan ("AAP"), the University of Houston System, in conjunction with the University of Houston-Downtown ("UHD"), were guided by U.S. Labor Department Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs ("OFCCP") regulation 41 C.F.R. Section 60 and its recommendations for compliance with Executive Order 11246. The University of Houston System and UHD were also guided by regulation 41 C.F.R. Part 60-741, which implements Section 503 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. Section 793), and OFCCP regulation 41 C.F.R. Part 60-250, which implements the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Assistance Act of 1974, as amended (38 U.S.C. Sections 4211 and 4212). Including all of the necessary components of an effective AAP, this AAP provides the principles and policies that commit the University of Houston-Downtown to equal employment opportunity and documents the employment practices and procedures for administration of the AAP.

Nothing contained in this AAP or its supporting data should be construed as an admission by the University of Houston System and/or the University of Houston-Downtown, in whole or in part, that it has contravened any federal, state, or local employment practice laws. In developing and implementing this AAP, the University of Houston System has been guided by its established policy of providing equal employment opportunity. Nothing herein is intended to sanction the discriminatory treatment of any person.

Further, this AAP does not constitute an express or implied contract between the University of Houston System and its employees, job applicants, or other persons, nor does it change in any way the basic at-will employment relationship that University of Houston System employees have with the University of Houston System. Nothing in this AAP creates a private right of action on behalf of any individual or group against the University of Houston System.

Instead, as an active plan, this annual report provides mechanisms which enable the University of Houston System and/or University of Houston-Downtown to continually monitor and evaluate its employment practices to ensure they are free of bias and discrimination based on an individual's or group's membership to a protected class.

University of Houston System

The University of Houston System ("UHS" or "System") is an institution of higher education headquartered at 212 Ezekiel Cullen Building Houston, TX, 77204-2018. Established in 1977, UHS provides leadership and support for the combined academic enterprise which includes itself and four primary components: University of Houston, University of Houston–Downtown, University of Houston–Clear Lake, and the University of Houston–Victoria. With these components, the System also operates several off-campus teaching centers, including facilities located in Sugar Land, Katy, Pearland, Northwest Houston and the Medical Center.

The government, control, and direction of the System is vested in a ten member Board of Regents appointed by the Governor of Texas, the *Honorable Greg Abbott*, and confirmed by the legislature. While each regent sits for a six-year term, one-third of their terms expire every two years in odd numbered years.

The organization is led by the Chancellor of UHS, *Dr. Renu Khator*. Chancellor Khator is the chief executive officer and is appointed by, and responsible to, the Board of Regents. The Chancellor carries out the policies of the System as determined by the Regents and has direct responsibility for all aspects of the operations of UHS.

UHS provides a wide range of centralized services to its components, including legal affairs (Office of General Counsel) and its Office of Equal Opportunity Services ("EOS"). EOS has developed a comprehensive affirmative action program for women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans seeking employment or are already employed with the System. This AAP provides the principles and policies that commit the System and its component campuses to equal employment opportunity and documents the employment practices and procedures for administration of its affirmative action program.

University of Houston-Downtown

The University of Houston-Downtown (UHD) celebrates student success, excellence, inclusiveness, respect, integrity, and service. UHD faculty and staff members are committed to providing students with quality educational opportunities and helping them achieve their educational goals.

UHD Mission

The University of Houston-Downtown is a comprehensive four-year university offering bachelor's and master's degrees and providing strong academic and career preparation as well as life-long learning opportunities. Located in the heart of the city, the University reflects the diversity of the Greater Houston Area, and through its academic programs, engages with the community to address the needs and advance the development of the region. UHD is an inclusive community dedicated to integrating teaching, service and scholarly research to develop students' talents and prepare them for success in a dynamic global society.

Diverse Student Body

UHD is a public urban university located in Houston's central business district. It draws students from throughout the Greater Houston Area. UHD is considered one of the most ethnically diverse liberal arts institutions in the southwest, a distinction that indicates the student body accurately reflects the Houston community's wealth of cultures, languages, and nationalities. The University offers students unique higher education opportunities, as well as small classes and personal interest from faculty.

Solid Growth

Since opening its doors in 1974, UHD has grown its mission and service to students and the community. It now offers 43 bachelor's degrees and eight master's degrees. Approximately, 14,000 enrolled students attend classes in five colleges: Davies College of Business, Humanities and Social Sciences, Public Service, Sciences and Technology, and University College, the last of which serves as the entry point for all students coming to UHD. More than 3,000 students graduate each year with degrees in humanities and the arts, social sciences, business, sciences and technology, education, and criminal justice. As one of four distinct and separate universities of the University of Houston System, UHD offers educational opportunities and access to students from a variety of backgrounds, including many first generation college students, students employed full or part time, students with family obligations and students who transfer from community colleges and other higher education institutions.

Other Locations

To facilitate ease of access, the University also offers classes at various campuses within the Lone Star College District. UHD continues to explore ways to respond to the needs of students by offering dual credit and dual enrollment options through area community college partners; a variety of distance education options through online and "hybrid" class configurations, blended online and classroom instruction.

Chancellor's Letter of Proclamation

Chancellor's Letter of Proclamation

Spring 2018

The University of Houston System (UHS) is committed to the concept of equal employment opportunity as a necessary element of an employment process. In this regard, UHS will recruit, hire, promote and educate persons without regard to an individual's protected status, which includes race, color, sex, genetic information, religion, age, national origin, disability, veteran status or any other legally protected status. Further, UHS forbids discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation, gender identity and gender expression, age, color, disability, ethnicity, sex, marital status, national origin, race, religion or veteran status. Discrimination against any individual in any of these protected classifications with regard to any aspect of the terms, conditions and/or privileges of employment is prohibited. As such, UHS will design and execute programs aimed at the elimination of prejudice and its effects on the lives of individuals within our community.

The UH System assumes a positive stance in its commitment to develop a workforce that reflects the relevant labor market. The UHS and its components will develop Affirmative Action Programs that will serve as an important tool in achieving that goal. It identifies areas in which the UHS workforce may be insufficiently diverse with respect to the available pool of talent and provides an impetus for a program that will address those imbalances.

I call upon each member of the UHS community to make decisions that ensure compliance with all federal and state laws, regulations, guidelines and UHS policies as they pertain to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action. It is through these objectives that we build on each other's diverse values, perspectives and experiences and thereby continue to grow and prosper as a Tier One institution.

The UH System Office of Equal Opportunity Services is charged with administering the UHS Affirmative Action Program, and with educating the campus community on all matters relating to its antidiscrimination efforts. That office has also established procedures to investigate and resolve complaints concerning prohibited discrimination. Questions regarding our policies, procedures or this Program may be addressed to Dr. Richard Anthony Baker, Assistant Vice Chancellor for Equal Opportunity Services.

Renu Khator Chancellor University of Houston System

Purpose, Definitions, Data Sources, and Legal Basis for the AAP

Purpose

The purpose of this AAP is for UHD to reaffirm its continuing commitment to the principles of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action and to ensure full utilization of women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans in all aspects of the System. Since UHD is a federal contractor and recipient of federal funds it is subject to the requirements for federal contractors under Executive Order 11246 and OFCCP implementing regulations, UHS has developed UHD's AAP that meets the requirements of Executive Order 11246 and OFCCP Title 41 C.F.R. § 60.

Federal guidelines define an AAP as "a set of specific and result-oriented procedures to which a contractor commits [itself] to apply every good faith effort . . . to achieve prompt and full utilization of minorities and women, at all levels and all segments of [its] workforce where deficiencies exist..." (41 C.F.R. 60-2.10).

This process requires an analysis of the present employment of women and minorities at UHD to see if there are areas where these groups are considered to be "underutilized." Underutilization exists when fewer members of those protected classes are employed in job groups than would be expected, given their availability (with the requisite skills to perform the job) in the relevant recruitment area and labor pools. If underutilization is found, the UHD and/or UHS will use its best efforts to develop and implement procedures designed to increase the number of qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veteran employment candidates in the applicant pool, which may include the establishment of placement goals for those members where needed. Most importantly, this program provides mechanisms which enable the System to continually monitor and evaluate its employment practices to ensure they are free of bias and discrimination based on race, color, sex, genetic information, religion, age, national origin, disability, veteran status or any other legally protected status. Further, the University of Houston System and all of its component universities, forbid discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation, gender identity, and gender expression.

This AAP applies to the operations of all organizational units and administration of UHD for the period of September 1, 2017 through August 31, 2018. UHS, in conjunction with UHD, maintains and renews the Program annually. This AAP is available for inspection Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the University of Houston-Downtown, Employment Services and Operations, Suite 910S, Houston, TX 7/002 or at the University of Houston System, Office of Equal Opportunity Service located at 153 Student Services Center 2, Houston, Texas 77204-3020.

Copies of this program are distributed internally to various members of the System and UHD community. This program is also available on UHD ESO's website. Additional questions about this plan can be addressed to the Office of Equal Opportunity Service at (713) 743-8835.

Definitions

Discrimination, within the context used in the AAP, refers to treating an individual or members of a protected class less favorably because of their membership in that class or having a policy or practice that has a disproportionately adverse impact on protected class members.

The concept of *equal employment opportunity* proclaims the right of each person to apply and be evaluated for employment opportunities without regard to age, race, color, disability, religion, national origin, veteran's status, genetic information, or sex (including pregnancy), except where such a distinction is required by law.

The principles of *affirmative action* require that good-faith efforts be utilized to employ and advance women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans in areas where they are employed in fewer numbers than is consistent with their availability in the relevant labor market. Such efforts may include specialized advertising efforts, recruitment funds, mentoring programs, or other programs designed to promote the achievement of affirmative action placement goals. *Placement goals* are not quotas. Rather, they provide direction in attaining the objectives of the AAP. They are looked upon as benchmarks in evaluating the System's progress and to provide guidance in the job areas where women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans are underutilized. They do not require the hiring of female or minority applicants who are less qualified nor do they require the hiring of a specific number of people. UHS' objective is always to employ and promote the most qualified person for the job.

When evaluating minority participation in the workforce at UHS, the term *minority* refers to employees who have self-identified themselves as a member of one of the following racial and ethnic categories. Asian, Black, Hispanic or Latino, Native Americans or Alaskan Natives, and Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander. To better understand the distinctions of UHS' race and ethnicity categories, please review the following: Asian refers to Asians or Asian Americans who are not Hispanic or Latino and have origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian subcontinent, including for example, Cambodia, China, India, Japan Korea, Malaysia, Pakistan, the Philippine Islands, Thailand, and Vietnam. *Black* refers to African Americans or Blacks, who are not Hispanic and includes persons having origins in any of the black racial groups of Africa. Hispanic or Latino individuals include persons of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origin regardless of race. Native Americans or Alaskan Natives include persons having origins in the original peoples of North America and who maintain cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition. Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander (Not Hispanic or Latino) is a person having origins in any of the peoples of Hawaii, Guam, Samoa, or other Pacific Islands. White refers to persons having origins in any of the original peoples of Europe, the Middle East, or North Africa. Two or More Races (not Hispanic or Latino) refers to persons who identify with more than one of the above seven races.

The following definitions are applicable to individuals with a disability in accordance with 41 C.F.R. § 60-741.2

a. <u>ADA Coordinator</u> – The individual who has been appointed by the component institution as the ADA coordinator who is responsible for ensuring that the component institution is in compliance with the provisions of this Plan.

- b. **Person with a Disability** An employee with a physical or mental impairment who, as a result of such impairment, is substantially limited in performing one or more major life activities. This includes employees who not only have the impairment, but also employees who have a "record of" such an impairment. This also includes employees who have been "regarded as" having such an impairment.
- c. Qualified Person with a Disability An employee who meets the definition of a Person with a Disability and who also possesses the skills, experience, knowledge, and educational, licensing and other job requirements of a position s/he presently holds or will hold and who, with or without a reasonable workplace accommodation, can perform the essential functions of that position.
- d. Essential functions Job tasks that are fundamental, not marginal, to the performance of the position.
- e. <u>Genetic information</u> An individual's family medical history, the results of an individual's or family member's genetic tests, the fact that an individual or an individual's family member sought or received genetic services, and genetic information of a fetus carried by an individual or an individual's family member; or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or family member receiving assistive reproductive services.
- f. Reasonable accommodation A reasonable adjustment or modification in the work environment or in the manner a job or position held is customarily performed, that enables a qualified person with a disability to perform the essential functions of that position, so long as it does not create an undue hardship to the component institution. An individual who is considered a person with a disability solely on the basis of being regarded as having a disability is not entitled to a reasonable accommodation.
- g. Major life activity An activity that is considered important for living and that the average individual can perform with little or no difficulty. Major life activities include, but are not limited to, the following: walking, speaking, eating, sleeping, seeing, hearing, breathing, learning, working, standing, lifting, bending, reading, concentrating, thinking, communicating, caring for oneself, or the operation of a major bodily function (including, but not limited to, functions of the immune system, normal cell growth, digestive, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain, respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, and reproductive functions).
- h. <u>Substantial limitation</u> An impairment or restriction whereby an individual cannot perform one or more major life activity(ies) or is hindered as to the condition, manner, or duration under which an individual can perform one or more major life activity(ies), as compared to the average individual in the general performance of the affected activity or activities.
- i. <u>Licensed Health Care Practitioner</u> An individual who has successfully completed a prescribed program of study in a health field and who has obtained a license or certificate indicating his or her competence to practice in that field.

The following definitions are applicable to protected veterans in accordance with 38 U.S.C. 4212 and 41 C.F.R. § 60-250.

a. Special Disabled Veteran means:

- 1. A veteran who is entitled to compensation (or who but for the receipt of military retired pay would be entitled to compensation) under laws administered by the Department of Veterans Affairs for a disability that is: (a) rated at 30 percent or more; or (b) rated at 10 or 20 percent in the case of a veteran who has been determined under 38 USC 3106 to have a serious employment handicap; or
- 2. A person who is discharged or released from active duty because of a service-connected disability.
- b. Other Protected Veteran means a person who served on active duty during a war or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized under laws administered by the Department of Defense.
- c. <u>Recently Separated Veteran</u> means any veteran during the one-year period beginning on the date of such veteran's discharge or release from active duty.
- d. Veteran of the Vietnam Era means a person who: (1) served on active duty for a period of more than 180 days and was discharged or released therefrom with other than a dishonorable discharge, if any part of such active duty occurred (i) in the Republic of Vietnam between February 28, 1961, and May 7, 1975, or (ii) between August 5, 1964, and May 7, 1975, in all other cases or (2) was discharged or released from active duty for a service-connected disability if any part of such active duty was performed (i) in the Republic of Vietnam between February 28, 1961, and May 7, 1975, or (ii) between August 5, 1964, and May 7, 1975, in all other cases.
- e. **Protected Veteran(s)** means a veteran who is a "Special Disabled Veteran," a "Veteran of the Vietnam Era," an "Other Protected Veteran" and/or a "Recently Separated Veteran."

Legal Basis

UHS' commitment to the principles of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action to ensure full utilization of women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans is supported by the following laws and regulations:

1. Executive Order 11246

The Executive Order prohibits federal contractors and federally-assisted construction contractors and subcontractors, who do more than \$10,000 in government business in one year from discriminating in employment decisions on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The Executive Order also requires government contractors to take affirmative action to ensure that equal opportunity is provided in all aspects of their employment.

2. Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 is a federal law that prohibits discrimination in employment on the basis of sex, race, color, national origin, and religion. It applies to employers with 15 or more employees, including federal, state, and local governments. Title VII also applies to private and public colleges and universities, employment agencies, and labor organizations.

3. Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

Title IX is a federal law that prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in any federally funded education program or activity. The principal objective of Title IX is to avoid the use of federal money to support sex discrimination in education programs and to provide individual citizens effective protection against those practices. Title IX applies, with a few specific exceptions, to all aspects of federally funded education programs or activities.

4. Equal Pay Act of 1963

The Equal Pay Act (EPA) is a federal law that prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex in the payment of wages. Congress enacted the EPA, as an amendment to the Fair Labor Standards Act, to correct the conditions created by the pay inequities that existed based on sex — specifically to remedy the wage disparity faced by women.

Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967

The Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA) makes it unlawful for an employer "to fail or refuse to hire or to discharge any individual or otherwise discriminate against any individual with respect to his compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, because of such individual's age." This law specifically protects employees who have obtained the age of 40 or higher.

6. Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA)

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008, also referred to as GINA, is a federal law that protects Americans from being treated unfairly because of differences in their DNA that may affect their health. The new law prevents discrimination from health insurers and employers.

7. Chapter 21 of the Texas Labor Code

The general purpose Chapter 21 of the Texas Labor Code is to make unlawful any employment practice that: 1) fails or refuses to hire an individual, discharges an individual, or discriminates in any other manner against an individual in connection with compensation or the terms, conditions, or privileges of employment or 2) limits, segregates, or classifies an employee or applicant for employment in a manner that would deprive or tend to deprive an individual of any employment opportunity or adversely affect in any other manner the status of an employee because of his or her race, color, disability, religion, sex, national origin, or age.

UHS' commitment to the principles of equal employment opportunity and affirmative action to ensure full utilization of individuals with disabilities and for protected veterans, is supported by the following laws and regulations:

1. Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended

Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 prohibits discrimination and requires employers with federal contracts or subcontracts that exceed \$10,000 to take affirmative action to hire, retain, and promote qualified individuals with disabilities. All covered contractors and subcontractors must also include a specific equal opportunity clause in each of their nonexempt contracts and subcontracts.

2. Vietnam Era Veterans' Readjustment Assistance Act (VEVRAA) of 1974

Prohibits supply and service and construction contractors (and their subcontractors) from discriminating in employment against veterans. It also requires that these contractors take affirmative action to employ and advance veterans. Despite its name, this statute is no longer limited to veterans from the Vietnam Era. VEVRAA applies equally to: 1) disabled veterans; 2) Armed Forces service medal veterans; 3) recently separated veterans, and; 4) other protected veterans who served during or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized.

3. Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990, as amended

The ADA is a wide-ranging civil rights law that prohibits, under certain circumstances, discrimination based on disability. Disability is defined by the ADA as "a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits a major life activity." OFCCP has had coordinating authority under Title I of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), which prohibits job discrimination against qualified individuals with disabilities by employers with 15 or more employees. The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) has primary authority for enforcing the ADA.

4. Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA) of 1994

Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act clarifies and strengthens the Veterans' Reemployment Rights Statute. USERRA is intended to minimize the disadvantages to an individual that occur when that person needs to be absent from civilian employment to serve in the military.

5. Jobs for Veterans Act (JVA) of 2002

Jobs for Veterans Act added to VEVRAA requires employers with federal contracts of \$100,000 or more to provide equal opportunity and affirmative action for recently separated veterans (extending coverage from one year to three years), all disabled veterans, veterans who served on active duty during a war or in a campaign or expedition for which a campaign badge has been authorized, or any other veteran who served on active duty and received an Armed Forces service medal pursuant to Executive Order 12985 (61 C.F.R. 1209).

6. ADA Amendments Act (ADAAA) of 2008

The Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008 amends both the ADA and the Rehabilitation Act (Section 504) in a manner that significantly expands disability protection for students, employees and the public at large diagnosed with a physical or mental impairment. Congress significantly expanded what constitutes a major life activity and conveyed its disagreement with judicial interpretation of the phrase "substantially limits." The ADAAA also expanded the previously existing definition of major life activities with the following additions: eating, sleeping, standing, lifting, reading, bending, concentrating, thinking, communicating, and the operation of a major bodily function. In addition, it precluded an organization from considering the impact of "mitigating measures" such as hearing aids, other technology, reasonable accommodations, learned behavior or adaptive neurological modifications or other such interventions — with the exception of ordinary eyeglasses or contact lenses — in determining whether an individual's impairment is covered by the ADAAA. It also requires an impairment that is episodic or in remission be considered a disability if it would substantially limit a major life activity when active.

7. Veterans Opportunity to Work (VOW) to Hire Heroes Act of 2011

The federal "Veterans Opportunity to Work (VOW) to Hire Heroes Act of 2011" became law on November 21, 2011. The VOW to Hire Heroes Act contains three main provisions: (1) amends and expands the protections of USERRA; (2) amends the Internal Revenue Code to provide certain tax credits to tax-exempt companies that hire unemployed veterans; and (3) creates new and expanded education, training, and transition programs for veterans within the federal Departments of Labor and Veterans Affairs. Only the first provision affects employers generally. Very simply, the first provision of the VOW to Hire Heroes Act adds language to USERRA that will allow employees to bring a legal claim against their employer for a "hostile work environment" based on military service and veteran status. It does so by adding the phrase "the terms, conditions, or privileges of employment" to the statute's definition of the "benefits of employment." This new language mirrors the definitions found in Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, which the courts have relied upon to recognize employee "hostile work environment" claims based on race, color, national origin, religion and sex.

Data Sources

EOS, in conjunction with UHD, will obtain, compile, review, validate and arrange data obtained from internal and external sources for affirmative action analysis, reports and monitoring. EOS will use PeopleSoft, or UHS' Human Resources Information System database, to obtain employee personnel data for the workforce analysis. This database provides the following data related to affirmative action program analysis: employee name, title, department, race, sex, EEO category, salary, hire date, and employment actions and dates.

All workforce data in this AAP is compiled and analyzed by EOS from the PeopleSoft database. Since that database is an ever changing record, a "snapshot" or frozen file of the analytical data used for the purpose of evaluating the AAP was created on October 1, 2017.

Policy Statements

UHD does not discriminate in employment opportunities or practices on the basis of protected status which includes their race, color, sex, genetic information, religion, age, national origin, disability, veteran status or any other legally protected status. Further, the University of Houston System forbids discrimination on the basis of sexual orientation, gender identity and gender expression.

Additionally, UHD does and will take affirmative action to employ, advance in employment, and treat qualified individuals without discrimination in all employment practices, such as recruitment, selection, promotion, demotion, transfer, reduction-in-force, termination, compensation, benefits and training.

Employment decisions at UHD are based on valid job requirements, merit, qualifications and abilities of the employee or applicant. UHD personnel actions or programs, such as employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment, advertising, termination, rate of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, are administered without regard to disability or veteran status.

UHS makes, and will continue to make, reasonable accommodations to promote the employment of qualified individuals with disabilities and special disabled veterans, unless such accommodations would impose an undue hardship on UHD.

To support this statement of policy, please find descriptions of the corresponding UHD and UHS policies below.

Affirmative Action

In accordance with UHS Memorandum Number 01.D.04, "Affirmative Action Policy,"

"The University of Houston System is committed to the development, implementation, and maintenance of viable affirmative action plans and programs which are in compliance with applicable state and federal laws."

Based on this policy, UHS and its components will be responsible for the development, implementation, and administration of comprehensive affirmative action programs for all faculty and staff employment, regardless of the source of funding. These affirmative action programs will include steps to recruit, hire, train, promote, and retain qualified personnel in all protected classes at all levels of the System.

Furthermore, it is the policy of UHS that employment decisions will be based on valid job requirements, merit, qualifications, and abilities of the employee or applicant and reflect the System's obligation to fill each position with the best talent available. In that spirit, UHS Administrative Memorandum 02.A.13 states that:

"Recruitment and selection of candidates for vacant positions will be conducted in accordance with applicable statutes, regulations, and policies of the System and will be consistent with the principles of equal employment and affirmative action."

Thus, affirmative action does not mean lowering standards of excellence or hiring unqualified persons. Affirmative action means that UHS will make good faith efforts to increase the opportunities for women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans to participate in all areas of the workforce by making positive steps to remove discriminatory barriers. The standard of excellence that assures quality performance is central to an effective AAP. Legitimate, essential and business necessity-based standards and requirements provide for a fair and equitable employment environment for all persons.

Equal Employment Opportunity

In accordance with UHS Memorandum Number <u>01.D.05</u> "Equal Opportunity and Non-Discrimination Statement," current UH System employees and applicants for employment will receive equal access to the application process and equal opportunity for, and equal treatment during, employment.

"The policy of the University of Houston System and its components is to ensure equal opportunity in all its educational programs and activities, and all terms and conditions of employment without regard to age, race, color, disability, religion, national origin, veteran's status, genetic information, or sex (including pregnancy), except where such a distinction is required by law. Additionally, UH System prohibits discrimination in all aspects of employment and educational programs on the basis of sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender expression."

Discrimination and Harassment

Under University of Houston System's System Administrative Memorandum Number <u>01.D.07</u>, "Anti-Discrimination Policy," UHS expresses its commitment to maintaining and strengthening an educational, working, and living environment where students, faculty, staff, and visitors are free from discrimination and harassment of any kind. Discrimination and harassment is antithetical to the standards and ideals of the University. The University will take appropriate action in an effort to eliminate discrimination and harassment from happening, prevent its recurrence and address its effects.

UHS describes discrimination as:

"Treating an individual or members of a Protected Class less favorably because of their membership in that class or having a policy or practice that has a disproportionately adverse impact on Protected Class members."

UHS describes protected class as:

"A class of persons who are protected under applicable federal or state laws against discrimination and harassment on the basis of race, color, sex (including pregnancy), genetic information, religion, age, national origin, disability, veteran status, or any other legally protected status. Additionally, for purposes of this Policy, the term "Protected Class" includes sexual orientation, gender identity and gender expression."

Further, under the policy, UHS defines harassment as subjecting an individual on the basis of her or his membership in a protected class to unlawful, severe, pervasive or persistent treatment that constitutes:

- Humiliating, abusive, or threatening conduct or behavior that denigrates or shows hostility or aversion toward an individual or group;
- An intimidating, hostile, or abusive learning, living, or working environment or an environment that alters the conditions of learning, living or working; or
- An unreasonable interference with an individual's academic or work performance.

Harassment that satisfies this legal standard includes, but is not limited to, epithets or slurs, negative stereotyping, threatening, intimidating or hostile acts, denigrating jokes, and display or circulation (including through email) of written or graphic material in the learning, living or working environment.

Sexual Misconduct

Under University of Houston System's System Administrative Memorandum Number <u>01.D.08</u>, UHS expresses its commitment to maintaining and strengthening an educational, working, and living environment where students, faculty, staff, and visitors are free from sex discrimination of any kind. Sexual Misconduct (as defined in this policy), a form of sex discrimination, is antithetical to the standards and ideals of the University. The University will take appropriate action in an effort to eliminate sexual misconduct from happening, prevent its recurrence, and address its effects.

"Sexual Misconduct" is a broad term encompassing a range of non-consensual sexual activity or unwelcome behavior of a sexual nature. The term includes sexual harassment, nonconsensual sexual contact, sexual assault, sexual exploitation, stalking, and intimate partner violence. This policy applies regardless of the complainant's or respondent's sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, or gender expression. An attempt and/or threat to engage in conduct that constitutes sexual misconduct under this policy may be treated itself as an act of sexual misconduct.

The University has jurisdiction over, and will respond to, allegations of sexual misconduct occurring on the University's premises, at University affiliated activities, and/or where both the accused person and alleged victim are a student, faculty, or staff. Proceedings under this policy will not be dismissed or delayed because criminal prosecution is pending, criminal charges have been dismissed, or the criminal charges have been reduced. Proceedings may also continue if a party is no longer employed with or a student of the University.

Reasonable Workplace Accommodations for Employees With Disabilities

Under University of Houston System's System Administrative Memorandum Number <u>02.E.09</u>, "Reasonable Workplace Accommodations for Employees With Disabilities," UHS expresses its adherence to the mandates of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (the "ADA"), the ADA Amendments Act of 2008 ("ADAAA"), and the Texas Commission on Human Rights Act, as applicable. Thus, it is the policy of the System that, "all qualified employees with disabilities are afforded equal employment opportunity in compliance with federal and state laws. The System, in keeping with its values and goals, provides reasonable workplace accommodations to employees with disabilities."

Internal Grievances Received from Applicants and Employees

Positive employer/employee relations are aided by effective communications concerning employment expectations. Satisfactory resolution of grievances and equitable application of appropriate policies, regulations and rules are essential to employee morale and productivity. EOS is charged with assisting employees in resolving, where possible, any complaint of discrimination or noncompliance with federal and state regulations and UHS policy.

Under UHD Policy PS <u>02.B.01</u>, **Staff Grievance Policy**, staff employees are provided a means whereby to file employment-related complaints.

"Grievance: A disagreement between an employee and management on the terms or conditions of employment. A grievance may be filed as a result of one of the following adverse employment actions: written reprimand, suspension without pay, demotion, involuntary transfer to a different job classification, denial of promotion, or termination. The assignment of duties, performance evaluations/appraisals, scheduling of work hours, rate of pay, and other management decisions are reserved as management rights and cannot be appealed through the grievance process. Complaints involving allegations of discrimination or harassment are processed through SAM 01.D.07, "Anti-Discrimination Policy" or SAM 01.D.08, "Sexual Misconduct Policy."

UHD faculty have access to file complaints under PS 10.A.02, Faculty Grievance Policy.

"A faculty grievance may be initiated on the basis of academic freedom, promotion, performance evaluation (see below 3.1.2), salary, tenure, dismissal, non-reappointment, and/or materially adverse action.

Materially adverse actions include, but are not limited to, the following:

- A less distinguished job title
- A loss of benefits
- Significantly diminished job responsibilities
- Loss of seniority
- Undesirable reassignment or a pattern of work assignments that are grossly inequitable rather than minor inconveniences."

Charges of Discrimination Received from External Agencies

Independent of UHS' internal grievance process, employees may, at their discretion, seek assistance from state or federal agencies charged with handling complaints of discrimination. Upon receipt of this type of complaint, the Office of General Counsel coordinates the resolution or disposition of the complaint.

Non-Retaliation Policy

It is the policy of UHS that retaliation is strictly prohibited against a person who files a complaint of discrimination or harassment, opposes a charge, or testifies, or assists or participates in an investigative proceeding or hearing.

University of Houston System grievance policies and procedures can be found on the <u>Office of Equal Opportunity Services website</u>.

Outreach, Recruitment, and Policy Dissemination

UHD in conjunction with UHS has reviewed its employment practices to determine whether personnel programs provide the required affirmative action for employment and advancement of qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans.

While UHD, in conjunction with UHS, believes that there are no deficiencies in its current employment practices with respect to these employees, it has planned the following outreach, positive recruitment, and policy dissemination programs to augment its existing affirmative efforts:

Outreach and Positive Recruitment

- 1. UHD will actively recruit qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans.
- 2. UHD will request its recruiting sources to actively recruit and refer qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans for all positions.
- 3. UHD will enlist the assistance and support of local recruiting sources, social service agencies, and organizations knowledgeable about the availability of qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans. These sources will be informed of UHD AAP and will be requested to refer qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans for employment consideration, including those not currently in the workforce who have requisite skills. UHD will also notify local organizations, community agencies, secondary schools, and colleges, known to specialize in assisting individuals with disabilities and protected veterans, about UHD's policy of affirmative action and request their advice, assistance, and referrals of potential employees, including those who are not currently in the work force but who have requisite skills. To find the agencies that UHD is enlisting assistance and support from, please see **APPENDIX A**.
- 4. UHD will include and place appropriate emphasis on pictures with women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans when employees are pictured in advertisements, brochures, handbooks, webpages, and other similar System publications.
- 5. UHD will make reasonable accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and qualified special disabled veterans.
- UHD will review the employment records of qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans to determine the availability of promotable, qualified individuals with disabilities and to determine whether present and potential skills are being fully utilized or developed.

Internal Dissemination of UHS' Affirmative Action Policy

- 1. UHD will publicize its affirmative action policy in its Handbooks and other media.
- 2. UHD will discuss its affirmative action policy and include it in meetings with administrative, management, and supervisory personnel and during special meetings with the appropriate operating councils or committees.
- 3. UHD will post the System antidiscrimination policies online and in areas highly trafficked by employees.
- 4. UHD will inform new students and hires of the equal opportunity and affirmative action policies during the new student and employee orientation or other welcoming event.
- 5. The Chancellor of UHS and/or President of UHD will make periodic proclamations, both verbal and written, to management and supervisory personnel in support of the System's affirmative action program.

- 6. UHS' Assistant Vice-Chancellor for EOS will send periodic memoranda explaining various aspects of the AAP and discuss new laws and requirements as well as delineate areas where improvement is necessary to all individuals with hiring authority throughout the System.
- 7. UHD will include the System's equal opportunity and affirmative action policies in mandatory EEO/AA training sessions for all personnel.

External Dissemination of UHD' Affirmative Action Policy

- 1. UHD will inform recruiting sources that they should actively recruit and refer qualified women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans for all positions listed.
- 2. All position advertisements for UHD will include its commitment to equal employment opportunity and affirmative action (below) and carry the UHD logo.

"The University of Houston Downtown is an affirmative action/equal opportunity employer. Minorities, women, veterans, and individuals with disabilities are encouraged to apply."

- 3. UHD will incorporate the equal employment opportunity clause in purchase orders, leases, contracts, and etcetera, covered by OFCCP regulations.
- 4. UHS will inform University subcontractors, vendors, and suppliers of its affirmative action policy and require written compliance agreements from them.
- 5. UHD will require supervisors including employment services and operations, contracts and purchasing, and information services to be responsible for monitoring the external dissemination of the policy.

Responsibility for Implementation

{41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 (a)}

As part of its efforts to ensure equal employment opportunity to all individuals, UHD has designated specific responsibilities to various staff to ensure the AAP focuses on all components of the employment system. To that end, the following have undertaken the responsibilities described below.

Board of Regents

As the System's governing body, the Board of Regents of the UHS have been charged by the Texas Legislature with a wide range of policy and decision-making authority to carry out the programs and missions of the system. The Board of Regents has ten members, including one student trustee. The current Regents of UHS are:

Spencer D. Armour III (Secretary) term expires August 2017 Roger F. Welder term expires August 2017 Welcome W. Wilson Jr. (Vice Chair) term expires August 2017 Durga D. Agrawal term expires August 2019 Paula M. Mendoza term expires August 2019 Peter K. Taaffe term expires August 2019 Gerald W. McElvy term expires August 2021 Tilman J. Fertitta (Chair) term expires August 2021 Beth Madison term expires August 2021 Neelesh C. Mutyala (student) term expires May 2018

Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Equal Opportunity Services

While the Chancellor of the University of Houston System, *Dr. Renu Khator*, is ultimately responsible for the success of the equal employment opportunity and affirmative action program for the whole of UHS, the specific person charged with and accountable for UHS' equal employment opportunity and affirmative action programming is its Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Equal Opportunity Services, *Dr. Richard Anthony Baker*. Dr. Baker reports to the Chancellor through the Vice Chancellor for Legal Affairs and General Counsel, Dona Hamilton Cornell. The minimal responsibilities of the Assistant Vice-Chancellor for Equal Opportunity Services include the following:

- 1. Updating, annually, the UHD Affirmative Action Program.
- 2. Performing analysis of the workforce by organizational unit and job group to determine whether or not there are problems with minority and/or female utilization.
- 3. Performing analysis of applicant flow, hires, terminations, promotions, and other personnel activities to determine whether there are selection disparities.
- 4. Performing an analysis of the UHS compensation system to determine whether there are no disparities based on sex or race.

- 5. Performing analysis of UHS selection, recruitment, referral, and other personnel procedures to determine whether they result in disparities in the employment or advancement of minorities or women.
- 6. Developing and implementing monitoring and reporting systems with all levels of management and advising top management of program effectiveness.
- 7. Submitting recommendations to improve unsatisfactory performance, if it occurs.

Vice President for Employment Services and Operations

Vice President for Employment Services and Operations, Ivonne Montalbano's duties include, but are not limited to, the following:

- 1. On the non-academic side, responsibility for activities affecting equal employment opportunity. This office is charged with the systems of records and classification (managing PeopleSoft), which is important for the monitoring and evaluation of affirmative action.
- 2. Review the qualifications of all employees to ensure equitable opportunity, based on job related employment practices, is given to all for transfers and promotions.
- 3. Assist in review and revision of all policies, procedures, and rules to ensure they are not in violation of federal or state laws and regulations.

Management

Implementation of the affirmative action program is the direct responsibility of supervisors at all levels of UHD. Responsibilities of the supervisors include, but are not limited to, the following:

- 1. Assist in the identification of problem areas and in the establishment of goals and objectives.
- 2. Ensure that the policies and procedures of UHD's affirmative action program, with respect to hiring, promotion, salary, benefits, training, and other conditions of employment, are considered and followed with respect to each employee and each applicant for employment under their cognizance.
- 3. Prepare and retain the necessary records of all personnel actions, deliberations, and judgments in order to document the good-faith efforts of the UHD's AAP.
- 4. Promote active involvement, correspondence, or conversation with all appropriate groups to optimize recruiting, hiring, promotion, training, and education practices in support of the affirmative action program.
- 5. Hold discussions with their respective employees to ensure that the affirmative action programs are known and understood.
- 6. Evaluate their respective departments to insure that employees are knowledgeable of the System's equal employment opportunity policy.

Workforce Analysis {41 C.F.R. 60-2.11 (c)}

According to 41 C.F.R. 60-2.11 (c), a workforce analysis is a listing of each job title as appears in payroll records ranked from the lowest paid to the highest paid within each organizational unit.

In accordance with this regulation, UHS has prepared an Organizational Profile for UHD in the form of a workforce analysis. The workforce analysis is arranged by departments and is based on payroll data records as of October 1, 2017. On that date, the System's database reported 1,050 benefits-eligible employees.

The System, pursuant to 60-2.17 (b) (1), has reviewed the workforce by organizational unit and determined that no problems exist in terms of minority or female distributions in a unit, or minority or female distributions in different jobs within a unit. For each job title, the workforce analysis indicates the following: total number of incumbents, total number of male or female incumbents, and total number of male and female incumbents in each of the following groups: Asian, Black, Hispanic, Native Americans or Alaskan Natives, Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander, White, Two or More Races.

The Work Force Analysis Summary can be found in **APPENDIX B** and provides the summary Work Force Analysis data and the percentages of women and minorities within each department.

Job Groups, EEO Categories, and Analysis {41 C.F.R. 60-2.12-.13}

Job Groups

UHD has grouped its job titles into job groups based on similarity of content, opportunities, and wage rates. Similarity of content refers to the duties and responsibilities of the job titles within the job group. Similarity of opportunities refers to training, transfers, promotions, pay, mobility, and other career enhancement opportunities offered by jobs within the job group. UHD has considered the size of its workforce and the structure of its compensation system when evaluating the degree of similarity in wage rates appropriate for job group formation.

1. Job Group Formation

For the purposes of conducting meaningful workforce analysis, all active job titles are grouped by duties within the broad occupational categories of the Integrated Postsecondary Education Data System maintained by the U.S. Department of Education, known as the EEO categories. Development of the UHS' AAP job groups was consistent with the following guidelines:

- a. Jobs within a group have similar content, wage rates, and opportunities.
- b. Jobs with substantially different qualifications should not be combined.
- c. Job groups should reflect, as closely as possible, the logical structure inherent to the organization.
- d. Entry-level jobs should not be grouped with higher-level jobs, and jobs within a formal career ladder should not be combined into the same job group.
- e. Each job group should be large enough to facilitate meaningful statistical analysis.

2. EEO Categories Used for Job Group Formation

The seven broad occupational EEO categories, shown below, were used as a starting point for subdividing UHS' active job titles into job groups for the purpose of the annual AAP.

a. EEO Category H10: Executive, Administrative, and Managerial

Includes persons whose assignments require primary responsibility for management of the institution. Incumbents exercise a large amount of discretion and independent judgment. This category includes president, vice president, associate vice president, assistant vice president, executive director and dean.

b. EEO Category H20: Faculty

Includes persons whose specific assignments are to conduct instruction and research and who hold academic-rank titles of chair, professor, associate professor, assistant professor, instructor, lecturer or equivalent.

c. EEO Category H30: Professional Staff

Includes persons whose assignments require either a college degree or experience of such kind and amount as to provide a comparable background.

d. EEO Category H40: Office and Clerical Staff

All persons whose assignments typically are associated with clerical activities or are specifically of an office or facility administrative support role. This category includes personnel who are responsible for internal and external communications, recording and retrieval of data (other than computer programmers) and/or information and other processes required in an office. Titles such as admissions/records analyst, administrative assistant, and office assistant are included in this category.

e. EEO Category H60: Craft and Skilled Workers

All persons whose assignments typically require special manual skills and a thorough and comprehensive knowledge of the processes involved in the work, acquired through on-the-job training and experience, or through apprenticeship or other formal training programs. This category includes titles such as carpenters and electricians.

f. EEO Category H50: Technical and Information Technology Managers and Staff

All persons whose assignments require specialized knowledge or skills that may be acquired through experience or academic work, such as offered in many two-year technical institutions, junior colleges, or other associate degree programs in higher education. This category includes persons who perform some of the duties of a professional or technician in a supportive role, requiring less formal training and/or experience than is normally required for professional or technical status. This category includes titles such as computer technician, functional analyst, multimedia engineer, and web programmer.

g. EEO Category H70: Public Safety Officers (and Support Staff), Service Workers and Semi-Skilled Workers

All persons whose assignments require limited degrees of previously acquired skills and knowledge and perform duties that result in or contribute to the comfort, convenience, and hygiene of personnel and the student body or that contribute to the upkeep and care of buildings and facilities of the institutional property. This category includes such titles as custodial personnel, laborers, and security personnel.

Placement of Incumbents in Job Groups

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.13, UHD has separately stated the number of women and minorities employed in each job group. A complete list of job titles for each job group can be found in **APPENDIX C**.

Job Group Analysis

In accordance with 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.12, UHS has prepared a job group analysis for UHD that combines titles into job groups based on similarity of content, wage rates, and opportunities. Similarity of content refers to the duties and responsibilities of the job titles within the job group. Similarity of opportunities refers to training, transfers, promotions, pay, mobility, and other career enhancement opportunities offered by jobs within the job group. UHD considered the size of its workforce and the structure of its compensation system when evaluating the degree of similarity in wage rates appropriate for job group formation.

The Job Group Analysis Summary can be found in **APPENDIX D** and provides the summary Job Group Analysis data and the percentages of women and minorities within each job group.

Determining Availability {41 C.F.R. 60-2.14-.16}

Using the Availability Factor Computation Method pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.14, UHD has estimated the availability of women and minorities for each job group. Please visit **APPENDIX E** to find the estimated availability of women and minorities for each job group.

a. Consideration of Availability Factors

In determining availability of women and minorities, two factors were considered: 1) The percentage of women or minorities with requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area and 2) The percentage of women, minorities, among those promotable, transferable, and trainable within UHD.

b. Determination of Reasonable Recruitment Area

In accordance with 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.14 (c), UHD has identified the recruitment area for each job group and considered additional possible recruitment areas. Based on that consideration, UHD determined the area from which it can reasonably seek qualified workers with the requisite skills to fill positions in a particular job group. The reasonable recruitment areas identified for affirmative action purposes are Houston, Houston-Sugarland-Baytown Metro Area, Texas and the United States.

c. Determination of Feeder Job Pools

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.14 (c) (2) and (f), and based on patterns of promotion and transfer and career ladder mobility, UHD has identified the job groups which are the "feeder pools" for each job group. Such feeder pools include those employees who are reasonably promotable, transferable, and trainable. The System has not defined these feeder pools in such a way as to have the effect of excluding minorities or women.

d. Requisite Skill Census Data

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.14 (d), UHD used the 2010 U.S. Census EEO Special File, which contains data on 512 individual occupational classification categories when determining the percentage of women and minorities with requisite skills in the reasonable recruitment area. UHD identified every job title in the organization with the associated occupational classification in the EEO Special File.

e. Requisite Skill Data and Composite Availability

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.14 (g), UHD has separately determined the availability of women and minorities for each job group using the reports identified above. UHD has determined the composite availability for a job group by weighting the availability for each job title by the proportion of job group incumbents employed in that job group and adding the weighted availability estimates for all job titles in the job group.

f. Calculating Final Availability

UHD has reviewed historical patterns of hiring and promotion/transfer into each job group and has determined the proportion of employees within a job group who entered the job group directly by hire from outside UHD and the proportion that entered the job group in question by promotion or transfer from within UHD. These assigned weights were determined by examining the past year's hiring statistics per job group. Statistics will be monitored annually and adjusted as needed to reflect changes in demographics and hiring patterns. By multiplying the weight for each factor by the availability for that factor, a final availability estimate was determined for each job group.

Comparing Incumbency to Availability {41 C.F.R. 60-2.15}

General Description

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.15, UHD has compared the percentage of minorities and women in each job group with the availability estimates for those job groups. Pursuant to OFCCP Supplementary Information, Section-by-Section Analysis of Comments and Revision § 60-2.15, 165 Fed. Reg. 68021, 68033-68034, UHD has used a two standard deviation test of statistical significance to determine whether the percentage of women or minorities in a job group was less than would be reasonably expected given their availability percentage for that particular job group.

Faculty

The faculty analysis covers tenure; tenure-track; and non-tenure track, including adjunct and visiting faculty. Figures for women and minorities are reviewed separately and are compared with the appropriate sources. All minority groups have been combined into a single figure.

Staff

The staff analysis is calculated by job groups. Each job group consists of job titles that are functionally related and that, when aggregated, are numerous enough to support a comparison with the external labor force figures. For staff positions ranging upward from blue collar through mid-level administrative, technical, and professional positions, the recruitment area is local, that is, Houston Texas Metro Area. Recruitment for top-level administrative positions is a mix of internal and national.

The detailed analysis (APPENDIX F) displays the various job groups. The incumbencies of the staff job groups were compared with the availability of their respective U. S. Census Codes and feeder job groups to create a utilization analysis.

Annual Placement Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-2.16}

Annual Placement Goals

Annual Placement Goals apply to movement into a job group, whether from new hires or from promotion or transfer from another job group.

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.16, where UHD has determined the percentage of women or minorities employed in a particular job group is statistically less than would reasonably be expected given their availability for employment in the particular job group, the System has established an Annual Placement Goal. Said another way, for job groups where it was determined that the percentage of women or minorities were underutilized, UHD will make a good faith effort to utilize those impacted through implementation of action-oriented recruitment and outreach programs.

The establishment of an Annual Placement Goal (APPENDIX G) does not amount to an admission of impermissible conduct. It is neither a finding of discrimination nor a finding of a lack of good faith affirmative action efforts. Rather, the establishment of an Annual Placement Goal is designed to be a technical targeting term used exclusively by affirmative action planners who seek to apply good faith efforts to increase, in the future, the percentage employment of women and minorities in the workforce.

In accordance with 41 C.F.R. § 60-2.16, the following principles apply to Annual Placement Goals:

- a. Annual Placement Goals are not rigid or inflexible quotas which must be met.
- b. Annual Placement Goals do not set a ceiling or a floor for the employment of particular groups.
- c. Annual Placement Goals do not justify and will not be used to extend a preference to any person, select a person, or adversely affect any person's employment status on the basis of that person's race, sex, color, national origin, religion, or age.
- d. Annual Placement Goals do not create set-asides for specific groups and are not intended to achieve proportional representation or equal results.
- e. Annual Placement Goals will not be used to supersede merit selection principles and do not require or justify the hiring or promotion of a less qualified person in preference to a more qualified person.

Disability Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-741.45}

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-741.45, the OFCCP has established a utilization goal of 7 percent for employment of qualified individuals with disabilities for each job group in its workforce. The purpose of the utilization goal is to establish a benchmark against which the organization must measure the representation of individuals with disabilities within each job group in its workforce.

UHD's identification of job groups with disability goals.

The Disability Goals (APPENDIX H) serve as an equal employment opportunity objective that should be attainable by complying with all aspects of the affirmative action requirements. The goals are not rigid and inflexible quotas which must be met, nor are they to be considered either a ceiling or a floor for the employment of individuals with disabilities in particular job groups.

Comparing Incumbency to Disability Goals {41 C.F.R. 60-741.45}

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60-741.45, UHD has compared the percentage of individuals with disabilities in each job group with the disability goals for those job groups. Pursuant to OFCCP Supplementary Information, Section-by-Section Analysis of Comments and Revision § 60-2.15, 165 Fed. Reg. 68021, 68033-68034, UHD has used a two standard deviation test of statistical significance to determine whether the percentage of individuals with disabilities in a job group was less than would be reasonably expected given their availability percentage for that particular job group.

The detailed analysis (APPENDIX I) displays the various job groups. The incumbencies of the job groups were compared with the availability of their respective disability goals to create a utilization analysis.

Identification of Problem Areas {41 C.F.R. 60-2.17(b)}

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60–2.17 (b), the following is UHD's assessment of measurable aspects of the classification, compensation, recruitment and employment, and other practices in the workforce by organization and by job group.

Analysis of Workforce

1. Workforce by Organizational Unit

UHD has reviewed the workforce by organizational unit, as set forth in the Workforce Analysis, to determine if problems exist for women or minorities in employment practices in any organizational unit or distribution in different jobs within any organizational unit, and no significant problems were discovered.

2. Workforce by Job Group

UHD has reviewed the workforce by job group to determine if problems exist for women, minorities, or persons with disabilities in employment practices within any job group. UHD has determined that no significant problems exist.

Analysis of Personnel Activity

1. Workforce by Organizational Unit

UHD has reviewed the workforce by organizational unit, as set forth in the Workforce Analysis, to determine if problems exist in terms of minority or female employment in any unit or of minority distribution in different jobs within any unit. No problems were discovered. The Annual Placement Goals can adequately address issues with respect to employment in, or distribution within, organizational units.

2. Workforce by Job Group

UHD has reviewed the workforce by job group to determine if problems exist in terms of minority, female or persons with disabilities employment in any job group. The University has determined that no problems exist. The University has established annual placement goals for job groups where incumbent minority and/or female employment is significantly less than estimated availability for those particular groups.

Analysis of Classification and Compensation

1. Analysis of Position Descriptions

UHD has reviewed requested non-faculty job classification actions and associated compensation actions to assure that positions with the same title are comparable in terms of essential job content. Required educational level and necessary experience criteria to perform the essential duties of the job and UHD found no significant problems.

2. Analysis of Compensation

UHD has reviewed compensation policies and practices regarding starting pay, wage and salary ranges, merit, and promotional pay increases and determined that any problems that may have been identified in the analysis could be remedied through good-faith employment practices.

Analysis of Recruitment and Employment

1. Analysis of Applicant Flow by Job Group

UHD has performed a statistical comparison of the women and minority composition of candidates selected and of applicants recruited, referred, interviewed, and selected in each job title. UHD found no significant disparities.

2. Analysis of Selection, Recruitment, Referral and Other Personnel Procedures

UHD has reviewed the applicant flow data for filled vacancies from the point of application to referral, interview, and selection for the women and minority composition of applicants and new hires and has found no significant disparities reflecting inappropriate recruitment or selection.

3. Analysis of Hiring Procedures

UHD has reviewed its recruitment, referral, selection, and other hiring procedures to determine whether they result in disparities in the employment or advancement of women, minorities or persons with disabilities. Employment practices were reviewed with regard to the use of external recruiting sources and search firms, the posting of job openings and the postings with the Texas Workforce Commission. UHD found no significant impediments to equal employment opportunity in any of these areas.

4. Analysis of Promotions

UHD does not perform a statistical analysis on promotions since vacant non-faculty positions are filled by posting and advertising the positions in a competitive process and is analyzed with applicant and new hire data. Faculty promotions are based on the individual attaining the required qualifications, and there are no promotional pools to consider.

5. Analysis of Terminations by Job Title

UHD does not perform a statistical analysis on terminations unless there is a statistically significant reduction-in-force event. No statistically significant reductions in force occurred during FY 2017-2018. All reduction-in-force procedures are monitored by Employment Services and Operations and the Office of General Counsel. All other terminations are voluntary by an employee or involuntary based on employee performance deficits or inappropriate or illegal activities. No pools of employees are involved in these terminations.

6. UHD has reviewed its employment practices for any other obstacles to achieving equal employment opportunity and affirmative action objectives and has found no significant problems.

Other Analysis

UHD continuously reviews various other employment issues, including facilities, university-sponsored recreational and social events, training programs, and workforce attitude. No significant problems have been identified.

Review of Personnel Processes

Ongoing monitoring of key systems and processes ensure that affirmative action goals are actively pursued and proactive measures are taken to ensure equal opportunity. These include:

1. Overall Review

The Assistant Vice-Chancellor for EOS and the Vice President of Employment Services and Operations review, and keep under continuing review, all human resources procedures to ensure that there are no impediments to full utilization of the job qualifications of women, minorities, persons with disabilities, and veterans.

2. Review of Physical and Mental Job Requirements {41 C.F.R. 60-741.44(c), -250.44(c)}

The Vice President of Employment Services and Operations provides a schedule for the review of all physical and mental job requirements to ensure that, to the extent that these requirements tend to screen out qualified disabled veterans or other individuals with disabilities, they are job-related and are consistent with business necessity and safe performance of the job.

Employee Recruitment Process

To ensure EEO/AA requirements and guidelines are followed:

- a. UHD provides adequate notice of all of its vacancies to current employees and other interested parties outside the UHD community, in attempt to provide a wide dissemination. All job vacancies are electronically posted for a minimum of ten (10) business days at https://jobs.uhd.edu/.
- b. All staff positions are also posted with the Texas Workforce Commission via WorkinTexas.com.
- c. Pre-employment applicant questions will be based on job-related qualifications and requirements for the position, consistent with business necessity and the safe performance of the job, and will not screen out or tend to screen out qualified women, minorities or persons with disabilities. The applicant questions will be documented in advance and asked of all applicants for a position.
- d. Departments engaged in hiring new employees are required to document the disposition of applications in the applicant pools, which are audited and monitored by Employment Services and Operations.
- e. Applicants needing assistance with the application or interview process may contact Employment Services and Operations.

4. Invitation to Self-Identify

An invitation to self-identify for women and minorities is distributed to all applicants as part of the application process. Self-identification opportunities are also provided for employees during new employee orientation. Self-identification is voluntary. No employee or applicant is subject to adverse treatment for either providing or declining to provide this information.

5. Reasonable Accommodation

Incumbent employees may voluntarily identify a disability, with or without a request for a reasonable work accommodation, to their supervisor, Vice President of Employment Services and Operations or Equal Opportunity Services (the Assistant Vice-Chancellor of EOS is also the UHS' ADA coordinator) after the hire. A determination of what is a reasonable accommodation will be made on a case-by-case basis through an interactive process involving the employee and the appropriate manager.

6. Record Keeping

The objective of all record keeping systems implemented is to assess the results of past actions, trends, the appropriateness of objectives, the appropriateness and relevancy of identified solutions to problems, and the adequacy of the Plan as a whole. In addition, a further objective is to identify the proper corrective actions to be made to all components. In order to fully achieve the objectives of such a record keeping system, the results of it must lead to follow-up through feedback to managers, supervisors, and staff through reallocation of resources, through modifications to plans and the record keeping system itself, through appropriate recognition of personal achievements, as well as punitive actions for discriminatory acts. For any identified deficiencies, appropriate corrective action will be identified and implemented.

7. Confidentiality

UHS complies with Title I Regulations 1630.13 and 1630.14 regarding prohibited medical examinations and inquiries. Information concerning a disability or medical history of an employee is afforded the same confidentiality as medical records. Consistent with this obligation, such information is collected, maintained, and filed in a secure file separate from all other personnel records. Medical information may be disclosed in the following conditions:

- a. First aid and safety personnel who may be required to provide emergency treatment due to the employee's disability or medical condition
- b. Authorized representatives of government agencies and other organizations
- c. Investigating compliance with applicable laws or involving the System's internal grievance procedure
- d. Functional limitations and resulting accommodations. Supervisors will be informed.

8. Training of Personnel Involved in Selection {41 C.F.R. 60-741.44(j), -250.44(j)}.

Administrators, managers, and supervisors with responsibilities for hiring, transfer, promotion, and all other staff related functions periodically receive training on applicable federal and state law, UHD/UHS policies and procedures, and provisions of the affirmative action practices for veterans and individuals with disabilities. Affirmative action best practices are reviewed regularly and guidance is offered in group settings or on a case-by-case basis. Examples of training topics include: accessible publication tips, alternate format verbiage suggestions, use of electronic media and website accessibility tips, determining essential functions for a vacant position, and resources available at external agencies and at UHD. Guidance is offered to prepare managers to effectively communicate with people who have known disabilities.

9. Compensation and Benefits {41 C.F.R. 60-741.21(i), -250.21(i)}.

UHD policy does not allow for the reduction of compensation offered for a position due to age, race, color, disability, religion, national origin, veteran's status, genetic information, or sex (including pregnancy), except where such a distinction is required by law.

10. Complaints of Discrimination or Harassment {41 C.F.R. 60-741.44(e), -250.44(e)}.

UHD has developed and implemented procedures to ensure that women and minority employees, who are individuals with disabilities or protected veterans, are not harassed because of their age, race, color, disability, religion, national origin, veteran's status, genetic information, or sex (including pregnancy) except where such a distinction is required by law. UHD monitors the number and location of harassment and discrimination complaints brought to the office to determine problems areas and takes proactive steps to ensure equal opportunity and access to all System employees and guests.

11. Contracting Requirements

UHD and its subcontractors under a United States government contract of \$10,000 or more shall include the affirmative action clause in each of their non-exempt subcontracts. Such necessary changes in language may be made to the clause as is appropriate to identify properly the parties and their undertakings. The affirmative action clause may be incorporated by reference in all contracts and subcontracts. In fact, by operation of the act, the affirmative action clause shall be considered a part of every contract and subcontract for which the clause is required by the act and/or regulations, whether or not the clause is physically incorporated in such contracts and whether or not there is a written contract between the government and UHD.

Action-Oriented Programs

The University of Houston-Downtown tailors its action-oriented programs each year to ensure they are specific to the problems identified.

Recruitment

- 1. UHD will continue to place advertisements on job opportunities through local job service offices. The local job service office will be notified concurrent with the placement of a newspaper ad.
- 2. Due to the extensive technical education and experience required for some positions, UHD will also continue to place job opportunity announcements in the University's website and in national newspapers, trade publications, and national association communications when appropriate.
- 3. Advertisements and newsletters will always carry the Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative Action clause.
- 4. Minority and female applicants will be considered for all positions for which they are qualified.
- 5. Utilization reports are completed by Employment Services and Operations. These reports are monitored and notification is issued to the appropriate departments. This process assists in the reduction of underutilization by keeping all campus offices informed, which provides them with current information to promote affirmative action hiring practices. Special attention will be afforded during the plan year to those areas in which underutilization increased.
- 6. UHD will continue to encourage all employees to participate in all training, educational, professional development, and mentoring programing available to them and to recommend other programs that will provide meaningful experiences.
- 7. UHD will continue to encourage all employees to participate with and become involved on various councils, boards, seminars, workshops, and other groups designed to bring about equal employment opportunities.
- 8. UHD will continue to cooperate with educational institutions in programs designed to assist minority and female graduates to compete in the employment market on a more equitable basis.
- 9. UHD will continue to publicize achievements of minority and women employees in local media to encourage the active recruitment of others to its workforce.
- 10. UHD will continue to work with all organizations concerned with equal employment opportunity for minorities, women and persons with disabilities. Presently implemented are the following employee programs:
 - a. <u>Free Course Offering</u> for all employees of the UHS. Course offerings, some for college credit, are made available to all individuals as an opportunity to improve their skills and education.
 - b. <u>Staff Outreach:</u> ESO staff make themselves available to University departments and employees as resources.
 - c. Extensive Training Offerings: ESO frequently hosts training workshops for all employees. These workshops cover a wide variety of human resource, information technology, and equal employment issues.
 - d. <u>Search Committee Orientation Sessions</u> are provided to inform committee members of System policies and procedures and EEO/AA regulations as positions are being filled. Guidance on the development of the position criteria, recruitment efforts, screening of applications, interview techniques, and selection procedures is provided.

- e. <u>Internet:</u> ESO has implemented online Internet postings of all available non-exempt and exempt staff and faculty job announcements. Online Internet postings assist with expanding recruitment efforts by advertising UHD positions worldwide, as well as provide general information regarding employment at the System.
- 11. UHD will continue to recruit at several colleges and universities, including historically black colleges and universities and Hispanic serving institutions.
- 12. UHD will continue to publish recruiting brochures where minority, female, and disabled members of the workforce are included, as well as in other System literature.
- 13. All of the UHS investigators at the EOS possess law degrees and their area of expertise is equal employment law.
- 14. The Office of Equal Opportunity Services (UHS) staff keeps abreast of new regulations through participation and membership with national associations.

Job Specifications/Selection Process

- 1. UHD develops position descriptions that accurately reflect position functions and are consistent for the same position from one location to another.
- 2. UHD develops job or worker specifications that contain academic, experience, and skill requirements that do not constitute inadvertent discrimination. Develop specifications that are free from bias with regard to age, race, color, religion, national origin, disability, or veteran status
- 3. ESO approved position specifications and worker specifications are made available to all members of management involved in the recruiting, screening, selection, and promotion process. Copies may also be made available to recruiting sources.
- 4. UHD will continue to use only worker specifications that include job-related criteria.
- 5. UHD will continue to carefully select and counsel all personnel involved in the recruiting, screening, selection, promotion, disciplinary, and related processes to eliminate bias in all personnel actions.
- 6. All hires will be reviewed by ESO staff to ensure position qualifications are met according to advertised criteria based on approved position specifications.
- 7. Salary offers will be reviewed by ESO staff to ensure fair and equitable treatment of all employees. Justification will be required when salary offers create inequities.

Job Advancement

- 1. UHD will continue to post or announce job opportunities.
- 2. UHD will continue to make use of the inventory of our current employee skills, when completed, to determine academic, skill, and experience level of individual employees.
- 3. UHD will establish, whenever feasible, formal career counseling programs to include apprenticeships, mentorship, education, aid, job rotation, and similar programs.
- 4. UHD will require supervisory personnel to submit justification when apparently qualified minority, female or disabled employees are not selected for promotion.
- 5. UHD will review seniority practices to ensure such practices are non-discriminatory and do not have discriminatory effect.
- 6. UHD will continue to use a formal employee evaluation program. Official Staff and Faculty Performance Evaluation systems exist and must be used for annual reviews of all employees.
- 7. UHD will encourage employees to continue with training and development courses and include them in their career development plan.

Audit and Reporting System

{41 C.F.R. 60-2.17 (d)}

Pursuant to 41 C.F.R. § 60–2.17(d), UHS and UHD periodically measure and report on the effectiveness of the AAP to assure that the System's policy of non-discrimination is incorporated into all employment practices. It is the responsibility of EOS to monitor all employment and personnel practices to ensure compliance with applicable regulations and adherence to the UHD's Statement of Policy, to report specific problems to the appropriate management personnel, and to measure the effectiveness of UHD's AAP.

UHS' audit and reporting system is designed to:

- 1. Measure the effectiveness of the AAP.
- 2. Identify any need for remedial action.
- 3. Determine the degree to which UHD's objectives are being attained.
- 4. Determine whether individuals with known disabilities or protected veterans have had the full opportunity to participate in all University-sponsored educational, training, recreational and social activities.
- 5. Measure UHD's compliance with the AAP's specific obligations.

Internal Audit

UHD continually audits and assesses its progress in meeting its affirmative action goals through both reports and the monitoring of key systems. EOS and Employment Services and Operations (ESO) monitor all personnel related transactions which occur. This includes the advertising process, referrals, placements, transfers, promotions, salary adjustments, and terminations. EOS and ESO also offer assistance to hiring managers in locating and recruiting individuals with disabilities and protected veterans.

Inherent in the AAP is the need for periodic self-assessment of problems encountered, corrective action taken, and progress made. Self-evaluation requires complex record keeping systems on applicants, employees, and components of the AAP itself. Periodic reports from supervisors, department managers, and other relevant persons are required.

To ensure that the audit system is effective, all records concerning applicants who are individuals with disabilities or protected veterans will be maintained for two years, and all personnel actions involving these employees will be individually maintained as part of their personnel files. Special reports summarizing affirmative action efforts to assist covered employees will be provided to members of upper management annually.

Federal Affirmative Action and State Recruitment Plans

In accordance with Executive Order 11246 and Sec. 21.502 of Chapter 21 of the Texas Labor Code, UHD's affirmative action/recruitment plans allow for analysis of UHD's efforts at achieving its affirmative action goals. Printed versions are distributed and published to the University community to inform them of the University's progress in meeting its affirmative action goals. Additionally, the report is available in the ESO and at UHS' EOS. It is also electronically available.

Annual VETS-100 Report

{38 U.S.C. § 4211 and 4212, at 41 C.F.R. § 61-250 and 61-300}

The U.S. Department of Labor Veterans' Employment and Training service (VETS) and Office of Federal Contractor Compliance Programs (OFCCP) have supported affirmative actions to employ and advance in employment "covered veterans" since 2008. As legislatively mandated, contractors and subcontractors who enter into or modify a contract or subcontract with the federal government and whose contract meets the criteria set forth in the above legislation/regulations, are required to report annually on their affirmative action efforts in employing veterans. VETS has a legislative requirement to collect and make available to OFCCP reported data contained on the VETS-100 and/or VETS-100A reports for compliance enforcement.

Veteran's Workforce Summary

{'I'exas Government Code Annotated, Section 657.008(a)3}

The Veteran Workforce Summary and Veteran's Complaints Report compiles and analyzes information on the hiring and employment of veterans by State of Texas agencies and institutions of higher education. The State of Texas Comptroller's Office files this report annually with the Texas Legislature following the fourth calendar quarter. The report is also distributed to other elected officials, the Texas Veterans Commission and the American Legion. The report is based on data agencies and institutions entered or submitted to the Comptroller's Human Resource Information System (HRIS), the Standardized Payroll/Personnel Reporting System (SPRS) or the Uniform Statewide Payroll/Personnel System (USPS).

IPEDS-S Reports

According to Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Section 709 (c), institutions of higher education are required to collect and maintain records necessary for the completion of the higher education staff reports (IPEDS-S) and file with the National Center for Education Statistics.

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A

SOURCES AND ORGANIZATIONS

NATIONAL AND STATE SOURCES

Hispanic Outlook in Higher Education

210 Route 4 East

Suite 310

Paramus, NJ 07652 Phone: 201-587-8800 Fax: 201-587-9105

www.hispanicoutlook.com

Affirmative Action Register for Effective Equal Employment Opportunity Recruitment

8356 Olive Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63132

Phone: 314 - 991-1335 or (800) 537-0655

Fax: 314 - 997-1788 www.aar-eeo.com

Diverse Issues in Higher Education

10520 Warwick Avenue, Suite B-8

Fairfax, VA 22030

Phone: 800-783-3199 or 703-385-2981

Fax: 703-385-1839 www.blackissues.com

Association of Women in Science Newsletter

1200 New York Ave, Suite 650 NW

Washington, DC 20005 Phone: (202) 326-8940

www.awis.org

The Black Scholar, Journal of Black Studies and Research

904 Greene St. #2 Ann Arbor, MI 48104 Phone: (734) 213-2400 Fax: (734) 213-2657

www.theblackscholar.org

The Chronicle of Higher Education

1255 23rd St. N.W.

Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20037 Phone: 202-466-1000 http://chronicle.com

LOCAL SOURCES

Texas Workforce Commission

Work Source Employees Services 2020 North Loop West Suite #205 Houston, TX 77018 Phone: (713) 688-6890

Fax: (713) 688-8062 www.twc.state.tx.us

Houston Defender

3003 South Loop West, Suite 320 Houston, TX 77056 PO Box 8005, Houston, TX 77054

Phone: (713) 663-6996 Fax: (713) 663-7116

www.ads@houstondefender.com

The Houston Chronicle

601 Texas Avenue Houston, TX 77002 Phone: 713-220-6029

www.houstonchronicle.com

Houston Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

1801 Main St – Suite 1075 Houston, TX 77002 Phone (713) 644-7070

Fax: (713) 644-7377

www.houstonhispanicchamber.com

NATIONAL & STATE ORGANIZATIONS

American Association of University Women

1111 Sixteen St. N. W. Washington, DC 20036

Phone: (800) 326-AAUW (2289)

Fax: (202) 872-1425 www.aauw.org

College and University Personnel Association (CUPA)

The CUPA News 1233 20th St., N. W., Suite 301 Washington, DC 20036-1250

Phone: (202) 429-0311

http://www.cupahr.org/advertising/jobline.html

National Urban League

120 Wall St.

New York, NY 10005 Phone: (212) 558-5300

www.nul.org

National Alliance of Black School Educators

310 Pennsylvania Ave SE Washington, DC 20003 Phone: 1-800-221-2654

Fax: (202) 608-6319

www.nabse.org

National Association for Equal Opportunities in Higher Education (NAFEO)

8701 Georgia, Avenue, Suite 200 Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Phone: (301) 650-2440 Fax: (301) 495-3306 www.nafeo.org

Texas Association of Chicanos in Higher Education (TACHE)

PO Box 986

Austin, TX 78767-0986 Phone: (979) 862-4065

Society for Human Resource Management (SHRM)

1800 Duke St.

Alexandria, VA 22314 Phone: (703) 548-3440 Fax: (703) 836-0367

www.shrm.org

LOCAL VETERANS ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS

Texas Department of Assistive and Rehabilitative Services

Regional Office 5425 Polk St, Suite # 410 Houston, TX 77023 (713) 928-7700

Texas Commission for the Blind

Regional Office / Assistive & Rehabilitative Services Affiliate 427 W 20th St, Suite # 407 Houston, TX 77008 (713) 802-3100

Texas Veterans Commission

Regional Office 2002 Holcombe Blvd., Suite# 2A112 Houston, TX 77030 (713) 794-7785

Department of Veterans Affairs

Regional Office 6900 Almeda Road Houston, TX 77030 Benefits Information Number: (800) 827-1000 TDD Number: (800) 829-4833

Houston Vet Center

2900 Richmond, Suite 325 Houston, TX 77098 (713) 523-0884 Toll Free Number: (877) 927-8387

University of Houston-Downtown Veterans Services

University of Houston-Downtown Veterans Services Office One Main Street, Suite S244 Houston, TX 77002 (713) 221-8622

LOCAL DISABILITY ASSISTANCE ORGANIZATIONS

Mayor's Office for People with Disabilities

1475 West Gray, Box # 10 Houston, TX 77019 (713) 284-1990 www.houstontx.gov/disabilities

Gulf Coast Aging and Disability Resource Center

8000 N. Stadium Drive Houston, TX 77054 (877) 393-1090

Southwest ADA Center

2323 S. Shepherd, Suite # 1000 Houston, TX 77019 (713) 520-0232 http://southwestada.org

Harris County Area Agency on Aging

4802 Lockwood Drive Houston, TX 77026 (877) 393-1090 www.careconnection.org

Office of Disability Services

One Main Street, 409-South Houston, Texas 77002 Office Phone (713) 226-5227 Fax (713) 223-7445 E-mail disabilityservices@uhd.edu

APPENDIX B

Ð			

	1 1	Total Min		Total	White	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
Department	Total	# %		# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %
Academic Advising	18	15 83,33	Male	5 27.78	1 5.56	2 11.11	2 11.11	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
	1 1		Female	13 72.22	2 11.11	8 44.44	3 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Academic Affairs	7	4 57.14	Male	1 14.29	0 0.00	1 14.29	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
	1 1		Female	6 85.71	3 42.86	3 42.86	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Academic Support Center	2	1 50.00	Male	2 100.00	1 50.00	0 0.00	1 50.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Accounting & Int'l Business	17	10 58.82	Male	9 52.94	4 23.53	2 11.76	0 0.00	3 17.65	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	8 47.06	3 17.65	2 11.76	0 0.00	3 17.65	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.0
Accounts Payable	9	9 100.00	Male	3 33.33	0 0.00	2 22.22	1 11.11	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	6 66.67	0 0.00	6 66.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Administration & Finance	4	3 75.00	Male	1 25.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.0
			Female	3 75.00	0 0.00	1 25.00	1 25.00	1 <i>25.00</i>	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Advancement & Univ Relations	19	7 36.84	Male	7 36.84	4 21.05	0 0.00	2 10.53	1 <i>5.26</i>	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	12 63.16	8 42.11	1 <i>5.2</i> 6	3 15.79	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Applied Administration	4	2 50.00		1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 <i>25.00</i>	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.0
			Female	3 75.00	2 50.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Applied Business & Technology	2	1 50.00	L . I	2 100.00	1 50.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 50.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Arts & Communications	34	11 32.35		16 <i>47.06</i>	12 35.29	4 11.76	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	18 <i>52.94</i>	11 32.35	4 11.76	1 2.94	2 5.88	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Arts and Humanities	1 1	1 100.00	1 1	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.0
			Female	1 100.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 100.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Budget Office	6	5 83 .33	I I	3 50.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	2 33.33	1 <i>16.67</i>	0 0.00	0.00	0 0.0
	1 1		[Female]	3 50.00	1 <i>16.67</i>	1 <i>16.67</i>	1 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		Total Min		Te	otal	W	/hite	В	lack	H	Hisp	A	sian	An	nInd	NH	IOPI	Two)+
Department	Total	# %		#	%	#	%	#	%	#	- %	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Business Affairs	2	1 50.00	Male	1	50.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	
			Female	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Campus Solutions Services	4	3 75.00	Male	2	50.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	2	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Career Development Center	6	3 50.00	Male	1	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	5	83.33	3	50.00	0	0.00	2	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Center for Family Strengths	1	0 0.00	Male	1	100.00	1	100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
College of Business	39	26 66.67	Male	12	30.77	5	12.82	1	2.56	6	15.38	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	27	69.23	8	20.51	10	25. 6 4	8	20.51	1	2.56	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
College of Public Service	12	8 66.67	Male	2	16.67	1	8.33	1	8.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
			Female	10	83.33	3	25.00	4	33.33	3	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Computer Science & Engineering	18	12 66.67	Male	12	66.67	5	27.78	1	5.56	0	0.00	6	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
			Female	6	33.33	1	5. <i>5</i> 6	1	5.56	1	5.56	3	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Computing, Telecom & Video Net	17	14 82.35	Male	17	100.00	3	17.65	5	29.41	8	47.06	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	5.88	0	0.
			Female	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Conference & Event Services	3	0 0.00	Male	1	33.33	1	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	66.67	2	66.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Criminal Justice	23	6 26.09	Male	8	34.78	6	26.09	1	4.35	0	0.00	1	4.35	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	15	65.22	11	47.83	3	13.04	1	4.35	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Criminal Justice Training Ctr.	3	0 0.00	Male	2	66.67	2	66.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
-			Female	1	33.33	1	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
Disability Services	2	2 100.00	Male	1	50.00	0	0.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
-			Female	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

5		Total I	1in	'	Total	V	/hite	В	Black	H	lisp	Α	sian	An	nInd	NF	IOPI	Two)+
Department	Total	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Distance Education	6	3 5		1	33.33	2	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.
			Female	4	66.67	1	16.67	2	33.33	1	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	C
iversity, Equity, & Inclusion	2	1 5		1	50.00		50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
			Female	1	00.00	0	0.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
mergency Management	2	1 5	0.00 Male		50.00	0	0.00	1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	C
	45	40.0	Female			1	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
Employment Svcs & Operations	15	12 8	0.00 Male	1 1		1	0.07	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0
- aliah	,	40.0	Female	1			13.33	6	40.00	6	40.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
English	46	12 2	5.09 Male Female	1	36.96 63.04		26.09	1	2.17	2	4.35	2	4.35	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
English Language Institute	6	3 5	1	1			47.83	4	8.70	2	4.35	1	2.17	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
English Language Institute		3 3	0.00 Male Female	0	0.00 100.00	0	0.00 50.00	0	0.00 16.67	0 2	0.00 33.33	0	0.00 0.00	0	0.00 0.00	0	0.00	0	C
Enrollment Management/Services	8	4 5	1	ı	37.50	_	25.00	1	12.50	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00		
- In our rest was a general oct vices	1	7 3	Female	ı	62.50		25.00	2	25.00	0	0.00	1	12.50	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
Enterprise Systems	15	11 7	- 1	8	53.33	3	20.00	1	6.67	1	6.67		13.33	0	0.00	1	6.67	0	C
			Female	7	46.67	1	6.67	0	0.00	•	26.67		13.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	C
-acilities Management	40	34 8	5.00 Male	33	82.50	6	15.00	4	10.00	19	47.50		10.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0
-			Female	7	17.50	0	0.00	3	7.50	2	5.00	2	5.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	C
Finance & Mgmt Info Systems	32	23 7	1.88 Male	25	78.13	7	21.88	3	9.38	4	12.50	11	34.38	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0
			Female	7	21.88	2	6.25	2	6.25	2	6.25	1	3.13	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(
Financial Aid	23	21 9	1.30 Male	2	8.70	1	4.35	1	4.35	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	O
			Female	21	91.30	1	4.35	8	34.78	9	39.13	3	13.04	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	C
Gen Bus, Market & Supp Chain	38	18 <i>4</i>	7.37 Male	21	55.26	13	34.21	3	7.89	2	5.26	3	7.89	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0
			Female	17	44.74	7	18.42	8	21.05	0	0.00	2	5.26	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	(

		Total Min		Total	White	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
Department	Total	# %		# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %	# %
General Accounting	6	4 66.67	Male	1 16.67	1 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	5 83.33	1 <i>16.67</i>	1 <i>16.67</i>	1 <i>16.67</i>	2 33.33	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Graduate & International Adm	6	6 100.00	Male	3 50.00	0 0.00	2 33.33	0 0.00	1 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	3 50.00	0 0.00	2 33.33	1 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
History, Humanities & Language	32	10 31.25	Male	26 81.25	17 <i>53.13</i>	2 6.25	7 21.88	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	6 18.75	5 <i>15.6</i> 3	0 0.00	1 <i>3.13</i>	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Honors Programs	1	0 0.00	Male	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	1 100.00	1 100.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Humanities & Social Sciences	14	10 <i>71.4</i> 3	Male	3 21.43	2 14.29	0 0.00	1 7.14	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	11 78.57	2 14.29	6 <i>42.8</i> 6	3 21.43	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Information Technology	12	10 83.33	Male	4 33.33	1 8.33	0 0.00	2 16.67	1 <i>8</i> .33	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	8 66.67	1 8.33	6 50.00	1 8.33	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Institutional Effectiveness	9	4 44.44	Male	2 22.22	2 22.22	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	7 77.78	3 33.33	2 22.22	0 0.00	2 22.22	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Interdisciplinary Studies	4	2 50.00	Male	2 50.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	2 50.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	1 25.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Library	31	18 <i>58.06</i>	Male	11 <i>35.48</i>	3 9.68	4 12.90	2 6.45	2 6.45	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	20 64.52	10 32.26	3 9.68	6 19.35	1 3.23	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Mathematics and Statistics	48	22 45.83	Male	28 <i>58</i> .33	17 <i>35.42</i>	1 2.08	2 4.17	8 16.67	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.0
			Female	20 41.67	9 18.75	4 8.33	2 4.17	5 10.42	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Mgmt & Insurance Risk Mgmt	20	7 35.00	Male	11 <i>55.00</i>	8 40.00	0 0.00	1 5.00	2 10.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
			Female	9 45.00	5 25.00	3 <i>15.00</i>	0 0.00	1 5.00	0.00	0 0.00	0 0.0
Mstr of Security Mgmt for Exec	1	0 0.00	Male	1 100.00	1 100.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0.00	0.00	0 0.0
			Female	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	0 0.00	O O.OO	0 0.00	0 0.0

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Donatha A		Total Min		To	otal	W	hite	В	lack	H	lisp	Α	sian	An	nInd	NH	IOPI	Two	j+
Department	Total	# %		#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Natural Sciences	55	30 <i>54.55</i>	Male	27	49.09	15	27.27	1	1.82	2	3.64	8	14.55	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	28	50.91	10	18.18	3	<i>5.45</i>	6	10.91	9	16.36	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Nursing	1	0 0.00	Male	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	1 :	100.00	1	100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Office of Study Abroad	1 1	0 0.00	Male	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female		100.00	1	100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Office of the President	4	3 75.00			50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	25.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	50.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Police	47	35 <i>74.47</i>	Male		76.60	9	19.15	10	21.28	15	31.91	1	2.13	1	2.13	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	11	23.40	3	6.38	4	8.51	4	8.51	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Procurement & Contracts	7	6 85.71	Male		14.29	1	14.29	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	6	85.71	0	0.00	2	28.57	2	28.57	2	28.57	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Quality Enhancement Plan	3	3 100.00	Male	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female		100.00	0	0.00	2	66.67	0	0.00	1	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Registrar	6	5 83.33			16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00		16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	5	83.33	1	16.67	2	33.33	1	16.67	1	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Research & Sponsored Programs	3	1 33.33			33.33		33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	66.67	1	33.33	1	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Risk Management & Compliance	4	3 75.00	Male	3	75.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	2	50.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	1	25.00	0	0.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Scholars Academy	3	3 100.00	Male	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female		100.00	0	0.00	2	66.67	1	33.33	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Sciences & Technology	11	8 72.73	Male		18.18	2	18.18	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
	1 1		Female	9	81.82	1	9.09	4	36.36	4	36.36	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0

		Total Min		Т	Total	W	hite/	В	lack	H	lisp	A	sian	An	nInd	NH	IOPI	Two	1+
Department	Total	# %		#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Social Sciences	52	22 42.31	Male	23	44.23	13	25.00	2	3.85	5	9.62	3	5.77	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	29	55.77	17	32.69	5	9.62	3	5.77	3	5.77	1	1.92	0	0.00	0	0.0
Social Work	8	5 62.50	Male	1	12.50	1	12.50	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	7	87.50	2	25.00	3	37.50	1	12.50	1	12.50	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Sports and Fitness	5	4 80.00	Male	3	60.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	3	60.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	40.00	1	20.00	0	0.00		20.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Student Accounting & Cashier	8	5 62. 50	Male	3	37.50	2	25.00	0	0.00		12.50	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	5	62.50	1	12.50	2	25.00		25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Student Activities	4	4 100.00	Male	3	75.00	0	0.00	2	50.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Student Affairs	5	5 100.00		0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0,00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female		100.00	0	0.00	4	80.00	1		0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Student Services	5	3 60.00			60.00		20.00	0	0.00	_	40.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	2	40.00		20.00	1	20.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Talent Search	4	3 75.00		0		0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female		100.00		25.00	2	50.00	1	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	_	
Teaching and Learning Center	2	0 0.00			100.00		100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	0		0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	
Technical Services	12	11 91.67	I. I			1	8.33	2	16.67		33.33	_	16.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	3	25.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	2		0	0.00	1	8.33	0	0.00	0	0.0
Technology Learning Services	15	9 60.00		14	93.33		40,00	3	20.00	_	13.33	3	20.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
			Female	1	6.67	0	0.00	1	6.67	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.0
Testing	5	5 100,00	Male Female	3	60.00 40.00	0	0.00 0.00	0	0.00 0.00	_	40.00 40.00	1	20.00 0.00	0	0.00 0.00	0 0	0.00 0.00	0	0.0

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

																		10/0	1/201
		Total Min		,	Total	۱۸	/hite		Black	L	lisp	۸	sian	Δπ	nInd	NI-	IOPI	Two	
Department	Total			#	%	#	% ·······	#	% %	#	изр %	#	ااهادی %	#	·······α %	#	%	#	·· %
Undergraduate Admissions	20	15 75.00	_	7			15.00 10.00	3		1	5.00	0	0.00	0	0.00 5.00	0	0.00	0	_
University Business Services	7	5 71.43	1 1	1	14.29	0	0.00 28.57	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
University College	13	9 69.23	1 1	5	38.46 61.54		23.08	2	15,38	0	0.00 7.69	0	0.00 0.00 7.69	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
Upward Bound	3	3 100.00	1 1	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00 0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
Urban Education	44	21 47.73		15	34.09 65.91	9	20.45	3		2	4.55 9.09	1 2	2.27 4.55	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
User Support Services	20	16 80.00	1 1	12	60.00	3		0	0.00 15.00	6	30.00	3	15.00 5.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
Veterans' Affairs	3	3 100.00	1 1		100.00	0	0.00	0	0.00		66.67 0.00	1	33.33 0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00	0	0.00
							0.00	Ū	0.00	Ū	0.00	Ū	0.00	Ū	0.00	Ü	0.00	Ū	0.0
Facility Total % of Total	1050	625 59.52	Male Female	496 554	47.24 52.76	224 201	21.33 19.14	73 178	6.95 16.95	120 116	11.43 11.05	74 55	7.05 5.24	1 4	0.10 0.38	2	0.19	0	0.00

*		

APPENDIX C

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Sorted by Job Title

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Academic Advisor I	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Academic Advisor II	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Academic Advisor III	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Academic Success Coach	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Accountant I	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Accountant II	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Accounting Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Accounts Payable Tech II	401 Administrative Support	40	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Accounts Payable Technician I	401 Administrative Support	40	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Adjunct Lecturer, A&C	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, A&H	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, A&IB	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, CRIM JUST	208 CPS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, ENGLISH	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, F&MIS	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, GBM&SC	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, HH&L	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, MATH	211 CST, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, NS	211 CST, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, SS	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Adjunct Lecturer, URBAN ED	208 CPS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Administrative Assistant I	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Administrative Assistant III	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Administrative Assistant II	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Admissions Analyst	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Admissions Counselor	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr. desktop publish
Admissions Recruiter	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Advising Analyst	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Advising Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Assistant Chief of Police	304 General Business Professional	30	3710 First-line supervisor: police and detectives
Assistant Professor, SOCIAL WK	207 CPS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, A&C	201 CHSS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, A&IB	204 COB, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, CRIM JUST	207 CPS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, CS&E	210 CST, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, ENGLISH	201 CHSS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, F&MIS	204 COB, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, GBM&SC	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, HH&L	201 CHSS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, M&IRM	204 COB, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, MATH	210 CST, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, NS	210 CST, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, SS	201 CHSS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Assistant Professor, URBAN ED	207 CPS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Asso Dir, Admin Svs & Ops	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Assoc Dean, COB Grad Studies	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dean, COB Undergrad Stud	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dean, Human & Soc Scienc	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dean, Public Service	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dean, Science & Technolo	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dean, University College	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dir Corp & Fou Relations	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Assoc Dir, Advising	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dir, Criminal Justice Ct	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Assoc Dir, Financial Aid	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Assoc Dir, Learning Success	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Assoc Dir, Sports & Fitness	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Assoc Dir, Undergrad Outreach	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Assoc Registrar, Academic Sche	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Assoc Registrar, Records, Regi	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Assoc VP, Academic Affairs	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Assoc VP, Info Technolog & CIO	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, SOCIAL WK	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, A&C	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, A&IB	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, CRIM JUST	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, CS&E	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, ENGLISH	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, F&MIS	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, GBM&SC	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, HH&L	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, M&IRM	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, MATH	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, NS	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, SS	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Associate Professor, URBAN ED	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Asst Coord, Purchasing	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists all other
Asst Dean, College of Business	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dean, College of Humanit	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dean, College of Sci & Te	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dean, Enrollment Manageme	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dean, Student Affairs/Ti	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dean, University College	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dir , Int'l & Stud Ab Pro	303 - Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Asst Dir Post Award/Accountant	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Asst Dir, Off Campus Operatio	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Asst Dir, Tech Train & Learni	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Admissions Processin	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dir, Admissions-Mgt Sys	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Advising Services	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Assessment	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Asst Dir, Comm Enga & Svc Lear	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Customer Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Ent Sys Projects/Ops	500 IT Manager	30	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Asst Dir, Enterprise & Data Wa	500 IT Manager	30	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Asst Dir, Graduate Studies	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Institutional Assess	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Intl Admissions	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Library Plann & Asse	307 Library Professional	30	2440 Library technicians
Asst Dir, Library Tech Svcs	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Network Systems	500 IT Manager	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Asst Dir, Networking Infrastru	500 IT Manager	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Asst Dir, Parking & Trans Svcs	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Pre-Award Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Processing	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Public Service	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Scholarships	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Asst Dir, Student Acc & Cashi	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Student Activities	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Teaching & Learn Exc	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Asst Dir, Tech Learning Servic	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Asst Dir, Upward Bound	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Asst Dir, User Support & Help	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Asst Dir, Web Applications & S	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Asst VP, Business Affairs	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Asst VP, Facilities Management	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Asst VP, Student Affairs/Dean	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Asst. VP, Research & Spon Prog	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Budget Analyst I	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Budget Analyst II	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Budget Analyst III	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Business Admin, Studen Affairs	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Business Administrator	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Career Counselor II	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Carpenter Apprentice I	601 Skilled Trades	60	6230 Carpenters
Carpenter, Operations	601 Skilled Trades	60	6230 Carpenters
Carpenter, Renovations	601 Skilled Trades	60	6230 Carpenters
Catalog Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Certification Analyst & Data M	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Chair, A&C	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, A&IB	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, CRIM JUST	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, CS&E	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, ENGLISH	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, F&MIS	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, GBM&SC	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, HH&L	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, MATH	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, NS	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chair, SS	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Chair, URBAN ED	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Chief of Police	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Circulation/Ref. Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
College Business Admin I	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
College Business Admin II	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
College Career Counselor I	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
College Career Counselor (I	303 Academic Professional	30	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
College Web Tech Supp Spec	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Comp Operations Special Asst	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7010 Computer/automated teller/office machine repair
Computing Ops Spec I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7010 Computer/automated teller/office machine repair
Computing Ops Spec II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7010 Computer/automated teller/office machine repair
Conference & Events Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	0725 Meeting, convention, and event planners
Contract Administrator	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Contracts Supervisor	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, ABTC	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Access Services	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Administrative Services	308 Coordinator	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Admissions Recruitment	308 Coordinator	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Benefits & Compensation	306 HR Professional	30	0630 Human resources workers
Coord, Client Relationship Mgt	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Communications & Compli	306 HR Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Customer Services	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Coord, Customer Svc & Outreach	308 Coordinator	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Default Prevention	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Coord, Degree Audit & Graduati	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Empl Rela &Talent Mgt	306 HR Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Environ Health & Safety	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
			i ·

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Coord, Graduate Admissions	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Graduate Services	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, IT Equipment Inventory	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7010 Computer/automated teller/office machine repair
Coord, International Admission	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Coord, Laboratory	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Management Syst III	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Coord, Management Systems II	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Occupational Safety	308 Coordinator	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Projects & Admin Ops	308 Coordinator	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Prospect Research & Ste	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Purchasing I	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Purchasing II	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Records	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Coord, Reference Library	307 Library Professional	30	2440 Library technicians
Coord, Special Events	401 Administrative Support	40	0725 Meeting, convention, and event planners
Coord, Sports	401 Administrative Support	40	2760 Entertain/perform, sports/related wrkr, other
Coord, State Grant & Workstudy	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Student Loans	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Student Records & Repor	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Supplemental Instructio	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Talent Acquisition	306 HR Professional	30	0630 Human resources workers
Coord, Talent Development	306 HR Professional	30	0630 Human resources workers
Coord, Teacher Edu Cert & Comp	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord, Transfer Articulation	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Veterans Services	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Coord, Writing Center	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord/Advisor	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Coord/Advisor, Distance Educat	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Customer Service Technician	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Data Base Administrator	500 IT Manager	30	1060 Database administrators
Data Center Specialist I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Data Center Specialist II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Dean Business	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Dean Humanities & Soci Science	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Dean Science & Technology	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Dean University College	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Department Business Admin III	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Department Business Admin I	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Department Business Admin II	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir of Retail Mgmt Centr/Lectu, GBM&SC	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Comp/Telecom & Vide Net	500 IT Manager	30	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, Events & Conference Svcs	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Student Activities	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Academic Support Center	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Accounts Payable	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Advancement Svc & Busines	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Advising Services	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Alumni Relations	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Annual Fund & Indi Giving	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Applied Business Technolo	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, BSN, NURSE	210 CST, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Benefits & Compensation	306 HR Professional	30	0136 Human resources managers
Dir, Building Maintenance	600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	60	7000 First-line supervisor: mechanics/install/repair
Dir, Business Analytics & Deci	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, COB Career Dev. Center	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Communications	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Dir, Corporate Relations	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Criminal Justice Center	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Ctr Public Svc & Comm Res	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Disability Services	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, ELI	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Emergency Management	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Enterprise Systems	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, FTIC Retention Services	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Financial Aid	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Financial Reporting	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Honors Program	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, IT Business Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, IT Project Management Off	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, IT Security & Compliance	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, Institutional Assessment	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Institutional Research	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Insur & Risk Mgt Ctr/Lect, M&IRM	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Dir, M. E. P.	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Marketing	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Minority Male Recruitment	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Payroll & Records	306 HR Professional	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, QEP & CCESL	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Risk Mgmt & Compliance	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Sports & Fitness	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Strategic Initiatives & P	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, Stu Diversity, Equity & I	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Student Acct & Collection	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Talent Acquisition & Mgt	306 HR Professional	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Dir, Talent Search	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Teaching & Learning Excel	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Dir, Tech Services	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, Technology Learning Serv	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, Testing Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Undergraduate Admissions	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, University Business Svcs	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Dir, Upward Bound	302 Academic Manager	30	0230 Education administrators
Dir, User Support Services	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Dir, Veterans Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Director of MSME/Lecturer, COB	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Dispatcher I	701 Service/Maintenance	70	5520 Dispatchers
Dispatcher III	701 Service/Maintenance	70	5520 Dispatchers
Dry Wall Finisher	601 Skilled Trades	60	6330 Drywall installer/ceiling tile installer/tapers
ELI Instructor Coordinator	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
ET Lab Supervisor	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Electrician Apprentice III	601 Skilled Trades	60	6355 Electricians
Electrician, Journeyman	601 Skilled Trades	60	6355 Electricians
Electronic Resources Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Electronic Security Systems Te	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Employment Data Specialist	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Evening Reference Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Exec Assoc to the President	304 General Business Professional	30	5000 First-line supervisor: office/admin support wkr
Exec Dir, Academic Admin & Ops	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, Budget, Proc & Contr	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, Instruction & Facult	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, Library	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, Off Campus & OL Coor	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Exec Dir, Process Improvement	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, Scholars Academy	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Exec Dir, University Relations	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0020 General and operations managers
Executive Assistant	304 General Business Professional	30	5000 First-line supervisor: office/admin support wkr
Facilities Analyst	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Financial Aid Compliance Offic	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Financial Aid Counselor I	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Financial Aid Counselor II	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Financial Analyst	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Financial Assistant I	401 Administrative Support	40	0900 Financial examiners
Financial Assistant II	401 Administrative Support	40	0900 Financial examiners
Functional Analyst I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1050 Computer support specialists
Functional Analyst III	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1050 Computer support specialists
Functional Technical Support A	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Grad & Intl Admi Enrol Analyst	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Graphic Designer	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
HRIS Analyst	306 HR Professional	30	0630 Human resources workers
HVAC Mechanic I	601 Skilled Trades	60	7340 Maintenance and repair workers, general
HVAC Mechanic II	601 Skilled Trades	60	7340 Maintenance and repair workers, general
IT Project Manager & Bus An II	501 IT Professional	50	1050 Computer support specialists
IT Project Support Specialist	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1050 Computer support specialists
Info Literacy Coor Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Information Security Analyst	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1050 Computer support specialists
Instructor, F&MIS	204 COB, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Instructor, URBAN ED	207 CPS, TT	20	0230 Education administrators
Instrument Technician	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr. desktop publish
Inter Loan & Distance Edu Libr	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Interim Dean, CPS	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Interim Director	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Interim Master Electrician	601 Skilled Trades	60	6355 Electricians
Lab Technician	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Labor Technician	701 Service/Maintenance	70	7630 Other installation/maintenance/repair workers
Lecturer, SOCIAL WK	208 CPS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, A&C	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, A&IB	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, AA	212 UC, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, COB	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, CRIM JUST	208 CPS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, CS&E	211 CST, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, ENGLISH	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, F&MIS	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, GBM&SC	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, HH&L	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, INTERDIS ST	212 UC, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, M&IRM	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, MATH	211 CST, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, NS	211 CST, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, SS	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Lecturer, URBAN ED	208 CPS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Library Assistant II	401 Administrative Support	40	5320 Library assistants, clerical
Library Assistant III	401 Administrative Support	40	5320 Library assistants, clerical
Linux Systems Manager	500 IT Manager	30	0110 Computer and information systems managers
MEP Renovations & Elevator/FL&	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Maint Repair Technician	701 Service/Maintenance	70	7630 Other installation/maintenance/repair workers
Mgr, Accounts Payable	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Mgr, Budget	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Mgr, Campus Solution Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, Classroom Tech & Even Sup	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Mgr, Custodial & Grounds Svcs	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	4250 Grounds maintenance workers
Mgr, Data Ctr & Storage System	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Mgr, Enrollment Communic & CRM	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Mgr, Environm Health & Safety	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, Graphic Communications	301 Managers & Bus Admins	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, IT Lab Services	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Mgr, IT Services	501 IT Professional	30	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Mgr, Marketing	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Mgr, Print Communications	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Mgr, Procurement & HUB Program	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, Ship, Receving & Mailroom	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, Student Transition Progra	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, Technical Projects	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Mgr, Testing Services	300 Admin Mgr & Dir	30	0430 Misc mgrs, incl funeral service mgr, postmaster
Mgr, User Services	500 IT Manager	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Mgr, Video Prod & Digital Sign	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
// Mgr, Web Development/Publicati	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Multi-Media Engineer I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	2860 Misc media and communication workers
Multi-Media Engineer III	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	2860 Misc media and communication workers
Network Administrator I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Network Administrator II	501 IT Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Network App Specialist I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Network App Specialist II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Office Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1020 Software developer, application/system software
Oracle Programmer Analyst	OOZ TOOMHOUM and Tholocolomal	1	, , , , ,

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Painter	601 Skilled Trades	60	6420 Painters, construction and maintenance
Parking Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	5240 Customer service representatives
Payroll Specialist	401 Administrative Support	40	5140 Payroll and timekeeping clerks
Photographer/Videographer-Temp	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Police Lieutenant	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	3710 First-line supervisor: police and detectives
Police Officer I	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3850 Police officers
Police Officer II	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3850 Police officers
Police Officer III	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3850 Police officers
Police Officer III Inve/Team L	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3850 Police officers
Police Sergeant	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	3710 First-line supervisor: police and detectives
Porter	701 Service/Maintenance	70	4230 Maids and housekeeping cleaners
President	102 Exec Acad Administrator	10	0230 Education administrators
Principle Project Manager	600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	60	6200 First-line supervisor: construction/extraction
Professor, SOCIAL WK	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, A&C	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, A&IB	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, CRIM JUST	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, CS&E	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, ENGLISH	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, F&MIS	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, GBM&SC	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, HH&L	200 CHSS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, M&IRM	203 COB, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, MATH	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, NS	209 CST, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, SS	202 CHSS, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Professor, URBAN ED	206 CPS, T	20	0230 Education administrators
Program Advisor I	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Program Advisor II	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Program Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Program Coordinator	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Program Dir, Title V PTC	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Program Director, AA	212 UC, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Program Director, INTERDIS ST	212 UC, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Program Manager	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Property & Evidence Custodian	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3955 Lifeguard/other recreational, other protective
Property Manager	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Records Analyst	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Records Technician I	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Research Administrator	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Research Analyst	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Research Associate	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Research and Data Specialist	303 Academic Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Scene Shop Foreman/Preparator	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Security Officer	701 Service/Maintenance	70	3930 Security guards, gaming surveillance officers
Security Systems Administrator	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
SharePoint Administrator	500 IT Manager	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Shipp, Rec & Mailroom Clerk I	701 Service/Maintenance	70	5610 Shipping, receiving, and traffic clerks
Shipp, Rec & Mailroom Clerk II	701 Service/Maintenance	70	5610 Shipping, receiving, and traffic clerks
Spec, Emergency Mgt & Fire Saf	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Spec, Imaging	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Spec, Records	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Spec, Testing I	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Spec, Web Support/Publications	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Specialist, Testing II	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
Sr IT Proj Mgr & Comp Anal	500 IT Manager	30	1006 Computer systems analysts

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Sr Project Mgr, PeopleSoft Cam	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Sr. Research Analyst	304 General Business Professional	30	0740 Business operations specialists, all other
Student Account Technician	401 Administrative Support	40	0900 Financial examiners
Student Loans Assistant	401 Administrative Support	40	0900 Financial examiners
Support & Training Spec I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Support & Training Spec II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Support & Training Spec III	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Supv, Bldg Maintenance	600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	60	7000 First-line supervisor: mechanics/install/repair
Supv, Computing Operations	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	0110 Computer and information systems managers
Supv, HVAC	600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	60	6200 First-line supervisor: construction/extraction
Supv, Labor Shop	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	4220 Janitors and building cleaners
Supv, Library Acquisitions	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Supv, Library Computer Lab	401 Administrative Support	40	2550 Other education, training, and library workers
Supv, Painter	600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	60	6420 Painters, construction and maintenance
Supv, Police Dispatch	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	5520 Dispatchers
Supv, Porter	700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	70	4230 Maids and housekeeping cleaners
Supv, Travel	305 Financial Professional	30	0950 Financial specialists, all other
Systems Administrator I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Systems Administrator III	501 IT Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Systems Administrator IV	501 IT Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Systems Integration Admininstr	501 IT Professional	30	1020 Software developer, application/system software
Talent AcquisitionTechnician	401 Administrative Support	40	0630 Human resources workers
Tech Support Specialist II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Technology Mgmt Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Technology Trainer II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Telecommunication Analyst	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7420 Telecommunications line installers & repairers
Telecommunications Spec-Temp	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7420 Telecommunications line installers & repairers
Telecommunications Specialist	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	7420 Telecommunications line installers & repairers

Sorted by Job Title

Job Title	Job Group	EEO Code	Census Occupation
Transfer Articulation Counselo	401 Administrative Support	40	5420 Information and record clerks, all other
Travel Auditor	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
Travel Technician	401 Administrative Support	40	5700 Secretaries and administrative assistants
User Support Specialist III	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
User Support Specialist IV	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
User Support Specialist I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
User Support Specialist II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
VP, Administration & Finance	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
VP, Advancement & Univ Relatio	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
VP, Employment Services & Ops	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
VP, Student Affairs & Enroll M	101 Exec Administrator	10	0020 General and operations managers
Video Engineer I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	2920 TV/video/motion picture camera operators/editor
Video Engineer II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	2920 TV/video/motion picture camera operators/editor
Video Engineer III	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	2920 TV/video/motion picture camera operators/editor
Video Network & AV Spec I	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Video Network & AV Spec II	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1105 Network and computer systems administrators
Visiting Assistant Professor, A&IB	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Visiting Assistant Professor, F&MIS	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Visiting Assistant Professor, GBM&SC	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Visiting Assistant Professor, M&IRM	205 COB, NTT	20	0230 Education administrators
Web Content Manager	502 Technical/Para-Professional	50	1107 Computer occupations, all other
Web Management Librarian	307 Library Professional	30	2430 Librarians
Web Master	501 IT Professional	50	1030 Web developers
Web Programmer II	501 IT Professional	50	1030 Web developers
Web Programmer III	501 IT Professional	50	1030 Web developers
Web Programmer IV	501 IT Professional	50	1030 Web developers
Work Request Controller	401 Administrative Support	40	5940 Misc office/admin support wkr, desktop publish
•			

APPENDIX D

	Total	Fe	emale	Minority	
Job Group		#	%	#	%
101 Exec Administrator	9	4	44.44	4	44.44
102 Exec Acad Administrator	19	7	36.84	7	36.84
200 CHSS, T	67	31	46.27	18	26.87
201 CHSS, TT	21	10	47.62	9	42.86
202 CHSS, NTT	71	37	52.11	24	33.80
203 COB, T	40	12	30.00	20	50.00
204 COB, TT	14	6	42.86	11	78.57
205 COB, NTT	53	22	41.51	26	49.06
206 CPS, T	24	16	66.67	6	25.00
207 CPS, TT	16	9	56.25	5	31.25
208 CPS, NTT	27	20	74.07	14	51.85
209 CST, T	42	15	35. <i>71</i>	19	45.24
210 CST, TT	15	7	46.67	8	53.33
211 CST, NTT	54	28	51.85	31	57.41

	Total	Female		Mi	nority
droub dor		#	%	#	%
212 UC, NTT	5	4	80.00	2	40.00
300 Admin Mgr & Dir	58	41	70.69	35	60.34
301 Managers & Bus Admins	24	21	87.50	21	87.50
302 Academic Manager	13	9	69.23	8	61.54
303 Academic Professional	63	42	66.67	42	66.67
304 General Business Professional	67	41	61.19	42	62.69
305 Financial Professional	14	10	71.43	13	92.86
306 HR Professional	9	8	88.89	6	66.67
307 Library Professional	10	8	80.00	3	30.00
308 Coordinator	5	3	60.00	3	60.00
401 Administrative Support	138	100	72.46	113	81.88
500 IT Manager	21	8	38.10	12	57.14
501 IT Professional	15	4	26.67	14	93,33
502 Technical/Para-Professional	63	18	28.57	49	77.78

		Total	Fe	male	м	inority
Job Group			#	%	#	%
600 Skilled Trades, Mgr		5	0	0.00	4	80.00
601 Skilled Trades		16	0	0.00	14	87.50
700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr		9	2	22.22	9	100.00
701 Service/Maintenance		43	11	25.58	33	76.74
	Facility Total % of Facility Total	1050	554	52.76	625	59.52

APPENDIX E

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 101 Exec Administrator

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	29.20	19.00	5.98	7.34	4.31	0.83	0.11	0.43	100.00	29.20	19.00	5.98	7.34	4.31	0.83	0.11	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
0. D	-	i æ i	i i		1	¥	ж	*	-	•		125	ŝ	(E)	0.50		Ē
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		of Data: Job Groul /lgr & Dir		Acad Adm	inistrator	(102),											
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	29.20	19.00	5.98	7.34	4.31	0.83	0.11	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 102 Exec Acad Administrator

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)				•		W	eighted I	Factor (%	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total M in	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	100.00	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area			ecial EEO	File													
2 Percentage of	*	450	×	:=:	-	**	-	3,00	:•0:		*	-	*	.=	¥	¥	æ
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Feeder	of Data: Job Grou Dir (300)	ps: Exec	Administra	ator (101).	, Admin								9			
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availat	oilities (%)	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 200 CHSS, T

				aw Stati	otios /9/	,			l i			W	eighted I	Factor (°	<u>~~~</u>		
				aw Stati	SLICS (/0	,							- Ignica i	uotoi (,		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	5.00	3.19	1.25	0.68	0.37	0.14	0.04	0.00	0.02
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
	47.62	42.86	23.81	14.29	4.76	0.00	0.00	0.00	95.00	45.24	40.71	22.62	13.57	4.52	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder		ps: CHSS	, TT (201))									· ·			
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	48.43	41.97	23.29	13.94	4.66	0.04	0.00	0.02

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 201 CHSS, TT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd			7												
2 Percentage of	9 3	8=6	2	528	<u>s</u>	12 16	9	(E)	-	2	*	5	12	E	(4)	Ę	30
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availat	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 202 CHSS, NTT

									i îi								
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
	-	9	(4)		7 4 5	2.0		1	-	20		:	*	5	30.	:=:	:
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 203 COB, T

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	5.00	3.19	1.25	0.68	0.37	0.14	0.04	0.00	0.02
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File			,										
2. Dercentage of	42.86	78.57	28.57	14.29	35.71	0.00	0.00	0.00	95.00	40.71	74.64	27.14	13.57	33.93	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder	of Data: Job Grou	ps: COB,	TT (204)													
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	43.90	75.90	27.82	13.94	34.07	0.04	0.00	0.02

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 204 COB, TT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
2 Percentage of	2	(4)(-	*				Ø.	7.5	9	5		0.5	Ξ	: * :	(A.B.)	
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 205 COB, NTT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NНОРІ	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd			7												1
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's	-	*	343	ч	æ	-	2	9	,	:#:		3 .0	æ		É	,40	100
Organization									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 206 CPS, T

									8								
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	инорі	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
4 December of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	5.00	3.19	1.25	0.68	0.37	0 14	0.04	0.00	0.02
Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
O. December of	56.25	31.25	12.50	6.25	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	95.00	53.44	29.69	11.88	5.94	11 88	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder		ps: CPS,	TT (207)													1
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	56.63	30.94	12.55	6.31	12.01	0.04	0.00	0.02

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 207 CPS, TT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Census	of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
2 Percentage of	*	390	¥	•	¥:	350	-	*	(* 3	*	: = :	¥	2	74	, c	2	(2)
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 208 CPS, NTT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted I	actor (%	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
4 Descentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
1 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe	ecial EEO I-Baytwn														
2 Percentage of	(6)		•	-	Sex.	5 0 :	S#5	ñ	*		(6)	(i)	E	200	30	*	=
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization											-46						
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 209 CST, T

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	actor (%	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	инорі	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	5.00	3.19	1.25	0.68	0.37	0.14	0.04	0.00	0.02
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
2 Percentage of	46.67	53.33	0.00	13.33	40.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	95.00	44.33	50.67	0.00	12.67	38.00	0.00	0.00	0.00
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder	of Data: Job Grou	ps: CST, ⁻	TT (210)	,												
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fina	al Availat	oilities (%)	47.52	51.92	0.68	13.04	38.14	0.04	0.00	0.02

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 210 CST, TT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
W December of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe		File TX MetrAi													
2 Percentage of	-	500	-:	3	(39)	*					-	2	72	8	100	300	Ξ.
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 211 CST, NTT

:			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	Factor (º	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
2 Percentage of	3-3	-	•	*	=	3433	×:	: E		*	: t :: :	2	¥	1/24		3/	*
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 212 UC, NTT

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amlind	NHOPI	Two+
M. December of	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43	100.00	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43
1 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe	ecial EEO I-Baytwn														
O. December of	*	-		*	(*)	-	X e i	-	(#	•	340	3	*	(4)	9	*	2
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	69.92	42.68	25.38	14.17	1.73	0.97	0.00	0.43

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 300 Admin Mgr & Dir

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	34.06	21.29	7.06	7.61	5.25	0.80	0.10	0.47	75.00	25.55	15.96	5.29	5.70	3.94	0.60	0.08	0.36
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
2 Percentage of	68.13	69.23	35.16	23.08	10.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	25.00	17.03	17.31	8.79	5.77	2.75	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		of Data: Job Grou Business				(301),											
		100.00															
	Job Group Final Availa											14.08	11.47	6.68	0.60	0.08	0.36

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 301 Managers & Bus Admins

			R	aw Stati	istics (%)						W	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amlind	NHOPI	Two+
4 December of	29.19	32.98	10.50	15.29	6.33	0.46	0.03	0.37	70.00	20.44	23.08	7.35	10.70	4.43	0.33	0.02	0.26
Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLno			r												
O December of	61.19	62.69	31.34	17.91	13.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	30.00	18.36	18.81	9.40	5.37	4.03	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder (304)	of Data: Job Grou	ps: Gener	al Busine	ss Profes	sional											
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	38.79	41.89	16.75	16.08	8.46	0.33	0.02	0.26

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 302 Academic Manager

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	63.77	25.09	13.52	7.37	2.77	0.87	0.08	0.48	10.00	6.38	2.51	1.35	0.74	0.28	0.09	0.01	0.05
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
2. Dercentage of	66.67	66.67	38.10	25.40	3.17	0.00	0.00	0.00	90.00	60.00	60.00	34.29	22.86	2.86	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder		ps: Acade	emic Profe	essional (3	303)											
		100.00															
Job Group Final Avail										66.38	62.51	35.64	23.59	3.13	0.09	0.01	0.05

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 303 Academic Professional

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	78.71	41.91	15.63	17.26	6.01	2.48	0.00	0.54	90.00	70.84	37.72	14.06	15.53	5.41	2.23	0.00	0.49
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
O December of	61.19	62.69	31.34	17.91	13.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	6.12	6.27	3.13	1.79	1.34	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder (304)	of Data: Job Grou	os: Gener	al Busine	ss Profes	sional											
·	•								100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	76.96	43.99	17.20	17.32	6.75	2.23	0.00	0.49

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 304 General Business Professional

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (°	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	58.49	45.02	17.68	18.72	7.73	0.01	0.00	0.88	90.00	52.64	40.52	15.91	16.85	6.96	0.01	0.00	0.79
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe		File TX MetrAr													
2 Percentage of	69.77	70.93	38.37	26.74	5.81	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	6.98	7.09	3.84	2.67	0.58	0.00	0.00	0.00
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		Job Grou		emic Profe 5), HR Pro													
	•								100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	59.62	47.61	19.75	19.52	7.54	0.01	0.00	0.79

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 305 Financial Professional

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
4 Descentage of	66.40	56.36	24.31	20.82	9.98	0.00	0.00	1.25	90.00	59.76	50.72	21.88	18.74	8.98	0.00	0.00	1.12
Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
0. D	69.13	65.77	34.23	22.15	9.40	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	6.91	6.58	3.42	2.21	0.94	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Manage	of Data: Job Groupers & Bus a ional (304	Admins (3			ness											
•									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	66.67	57.30	25.31	20.96	9.92	0.00	0.00	1.12

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 306 HR Professional

					_				i ı	7							
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted F	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	55.99	41.93	17.44	18.26	5.37	0.22	0.12	0.53	90.00	50.39	37.74	15.70	16.43	4.83	0.19	0.11	0.47
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
2 Percentage of	68.13	69.23	35.16	23.08	10.99	0.00	0.00	0.00	10.00	6.81	6.92	3.52	2.31	1.10	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		of Data: Job Grou Business				(301),											
									100.00				9				
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	57.20	44.66	19.21	18.74	5.93	0.19	0.11	0.47

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 307 Library Professional

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
4. December of	82.09	17.90	3.56	5.27	4.59	0.90	0.06	0.52	95.00	77.99	17.01	6.23	5.01	4.36	0.86	0.05	0.50
Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Source Census United S	2010 Spe	ecial EEO	File													
	61.19	62.69	31.34	17.91	13.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.00	3.06	3.13	1.57	0.90	0.67	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder (304)		ps: Gener	al Busine	ss Profes	sional											
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	81.05	20.14	7.80	5.91	5.03	0.86	0.05	0.50

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 308 Coordinator

									i i								
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	58.97	45.18	17.71	18.61	7.96	0.00	0.00	0.90	80.00	47.17	36.14	14.17	14.89	6.37	0.00	0.00	0.72
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Census	Be of Data: us 2010 Special EEO File ton-SugrLnd-Baytwn TX MetrAr 20.49 0.00 0.00 20.00 13.76 15.12 7.51 5.66 1.76 0.10 0.00															
2 Percentage of	68.78	75.61	37.56	28.29	8.78	0.49	0.00	0.00	20.00	13.76	15.12	7.51	5.66	1.76	0.10	0.00	0.00
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		Job Grou	ps: Gener tive Supp	al Busine ort (401)	ss Profes	sional	3.1										
-									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availat	oilities (%)	60.93	51.27	21.68	20.55	8.12	0.10	0.00	0.72

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 401 Administrative Support

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted F	actor (9	%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	78.01	46.50	18.52	21.92	4.94	0.45	0.20	0.47	80.00	62.41	37.20	14.82	17.54	3.95	0 36	0.16	0.37
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe		File TX MetrAr	•												
O. Donastana of	60.00	60.00	60.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	0.00	20.00	12.00	12.00	12.00	0.00	0.00	0 00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder		ps: Coord	inator (30	8)												
,									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availat	oilities (%)	74.41	49.20	26.82	17.54	3.95	0.36	0.16	0.37

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 500 IT Manager

			R	aw Stati	stics (%	.)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	26.68	33.06	9.08	9.85	13.23	0.50	0.27	0.12	70.00	18.67	23.14	6.36	6.89	9.26	0.35	0.19	0.08
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLno															
2 Percentage of	54.88	68.29	29.27	19.51	17.07	1.22	1.22	0.00	30.00	16.46	20.49	8.78	5.85	5.12	0.37	0.37	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder (304), IT	of Data: Job Grou Γ Professi	ps: Gener onal (501	al Busine)	ss Profes	sional											
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availat	oilities (%)	35.14	43.63	15.14	12.75	14.38	0.72	0.56	0.08

UHID (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 501 IT Professional

																	$\overline{}$
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	actor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	24.93	38.87	11.71	11.15	15.29	0.14	0.01	0.55	70.00	17.45	27.21	8.20	7.81	10.71	0.10	0.01	0.39
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd			-												
O Parameters of	61.19	62.69	31.34	17.91	13.43	0.00	0.00	0.00	30.00	18.36	18.81	9.40	5.37	4.03	0 00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		of Data: Job Grou	ps: Gener	al Busine	ss Profes	sional											
	•								100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	35.81	46.01	17.60	13.18	14.74	0.10	0.01	0.39

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 502 Technical/Para-Professional

									е э								
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	23.71	48.27	13.64	16.93	16.79	0.20	0.04	0.67	70.00	16.60	33.79	9.55	11.85	11.75	0.14	0.03	0.47
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd															
2 Percentage of	54.88	68.29	29.27	19.51	17.07	1.22	1.22	0.00	30.00	16.46	20.49	8.78	5.85	5.12	0.37	0.37	0.00
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		of Data: Job Grou 「Professi			ss Profes	sional											
								9	100.00								
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	33.06	54.28	18.33	17.70	16.88	0.51	0.39	0.47

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 600 Skilled Trades, Mgr

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted l	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	4.55	53.08	7.29	43.18	1.99	0.43	0.03	0.17	10.00	0.46	5.31	0.73	4.32	0.20	0.04	0.00	0.02
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		of Data: 2010 Spe n-SugrLnd									10						
O Bassastana of	0.00	87.50	6.25	68.75	12.50	0.00	0.00	0.00	90.00	0.00	78.75	5.63	61.88	11.25	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Source Feeder	of Data: Job Grou	ps: Skilled	d Trades (601)		380										
J.,g									100.00							411	
						Job G	roup Fin	al Availal	oilities (%)	0.46	84.06	6.35	66.19	11.45	0.04	0.00	0.02

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 601 Skilled Trades

			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						W	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NНОРІ	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	2.09	73.91	6.49	64.19	2.18	0.78	0.05	0.22	100.00	2.09	73.91	6.49	64.19	2.18	0.78	0.05	0.22
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area		2010 Spe	ecial EEO I-Baytwn	File TX MetrAi	•												
2 Percentage of	·	-	·	19	¥	**	*	-		:=):	96	=	: ≢:	-	-	*	141
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization																	
									100.00								
						Job G	roup Fina	al Availat	ilities (%)	2.09	73.91	6.49	64.19	2.18	0.78	0.05	0.22

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr

		Raw Statistics (%)								W	eighted l	Factor (%)				
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	30.82	55.54	16.47	37.72	0.67	0.14	0.00	0.54	95.00	29.28	52.76	15.65	35.83	0.63	0.13	0.00	0.52
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Census	Source of Data: Census 2010 Special EEO File Houston-SugrLnd-Baytwn TX MetrAr															
O. Bernardana of	25.58	76.74	27.91	44.19	2.33	0.00	0.00	0.00	5.00	1.28	3.84	1.40	2.21	0.12	0.00	0.00	0.00
2 Percentage of Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization	Feeder Job Groups: Service/Maintenance (701)																
									100.00							24	
Job Group Final Availab						oilities (%)	30.56	56.60	17.05	38.04	0.75	0.13	0.00	0.52			

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Job Group: 701 Service/Maintenance

			_														
			R	aw Stati	stics (%)						We	eighted I	Factor (%)		
Factor	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	Amind	NHOPI	Two+	Value Weight	Female	Total Min	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
1 Percentage of	28.39	54.54	27.16	23.71	2.53	0.78	0.00	0.38	100.00	28.39	54.54	27.16	23.71	2.53	0.78	0.00	0.38
Minorities and Women Among Those Having Requisite Skills in the Reasonable Recruitment Area	Census	Source of Data: Census 2010 Special EEO File Houston-SugrLnd-Baytwn TX MetrAr															
2 Percentage of	1861	-	383	#	-0	846	(2)	E.	-	*	4	2	100	2	91	(4)	8
Minorities and Women Among Those Promotable, Transferable and Trainable within the Contractor's Organization		***************************************															
									100.00								
Job Group Final Availa					oilities (%)	28.39	54.54	27.16	23.71	2.53	0.78	0.00	0.38				

APPENDIX F

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Comparison Test

Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

	Less than Reasonably Expected?								
Job Group	Female	Minority	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+	
101 Exec Administrator									
102 Exec Acad Administrator	Yes								
200 CHSS, T		Yes	Yes						
201 CHSS, TT	Yes								
202 CHSS, NTT	Yes		Yes						
203 COB, T		Yes							
204 COB, TT	Yes								
205 COB, NTT	Yes								
206 CPS, T									
207 CPS, TT									
208 CPS, NTT									
209 CST, T									
210 CST, TT			Yes						
211 CST, NTT	Yes		Yes						
212 UC, NTT									
300 Admin Mgr & Dir									
301 Managers & Bus Admins									

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

	Less than Reasonably Expected?							10/01/2017
Job Group	Female	Minority	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
302 Academic Manager								
303 Academic Professional								
304 General Business Professional								
305 Financial Professional								
306 HR Professional								
307 Library Professional								
308 Coordinator								
401 Administrative Support								
500 IT Manager								
501 IT Professional								
502 Technical/Para-Professional								
600 Skilled Trades, Mgr								
601 Skilled Trades								
700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr								
701 Service/Maintenance								
						, i		

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Comparison Test

Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
101 Exec Administrator	9	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	4 4 1 2 1 0 0	44.44 44.44 11.11 22.22 11.11 0.00 0.00 0.00	29.20 19.00 5.98 7.34 4.31 0.83 0.11 0.43	
102 Exec Acad Administrator	19	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	7 7 3 4 0 0 0	36.84 36.84 15.79 21.05 0.00 0.00 0.00	63.77 25.09 13.52 7.37 2.77 0.87 0.08 0.48	Yes
200 CHSS, T	67	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	31 18 5 6 6 1 0	46.27 26.87 7.46 8.96 8.96 1.49 0.00	48.43 41.97 23.29 13.94 4.66 0.04 0.00	Yes Yes
201 CHSS, TT	21	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	10 9 5 3 1 0 0	47.62 42.86 23.81 14.29 4.76 0.00 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
202 CHSS, NTT	71	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	37 24 10 10 4 0 0	52.11 33.80 14.08 14.08 5.63 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes Yes
203 COB, T	40	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	12 20 6 2 12 0 0	30.00 50.00 15.00 5.00 30.00 0.00 0.00	43.90 75.90 27.82 13.94 34.07 0.04 0.00	Yes
204 COB, TT	14	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	6 11 4 2 5 0 0	42.86 78.57 28.57 14.29 35.71 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes
205 COB, NTT	53	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	22 26 12 5 9 0 0	41.51 49.06 22.64 9.43 16.98 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availacility (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
206 CPS, T	24	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	16 6 2 2 2 0 0	66.67 25.00 8.33 8.33 0.00 0.00	56.63 30.94 12.55 6.31 12.01 0.04 0.00	
207 CPS, TT	16	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	9 5 2 1 2 0 0	56.25 31.25 12.50 6.25 12.50 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	
208 CPS, NTT	27	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	20 14 8 5 1 0 0	74.07 51.85 29.63 18.52 3.70 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	
209 CST, T	42	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	15 19 3 3 13 0 0	35.71 45.24 7.14 7.14 30.95 0.00 0.00	47.52 51.92 0.68 13.04 38.14 0.04 0.00 0.02	
			W			

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		v				10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
210 CST, TT	15	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	7 8 0 2 6 0 0	46.67 53.33 0.00 13.33 40.00 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes
211 CST, NTT	54	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	28 31 5 7 19 0 0	51.85 57.41 9.26 12.96 35.19 0.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	Yes Yes
212 UC, NTT	5	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	4 2 0 0 1 1 1 0	80.00 40.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00 0.00	69.92 42.68 25.38 14.17 1.73 0.97 0.00 0.43	
300 Admin Mgr & Dir	58	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	41 35 19 12 4 0 0	70.69 60.34 32.76 20.69 6.90 0.00 0.00	42.58 33.27 14.08 11.47 6.68 0.60 0.08 0.36	

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						113
301 Managers & Bus Admins	24	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	21 21 11 9 1 0 0	87.50 87.50 45.83 37.50 4.17 0.00 0.00	38.79 41.89 16.75 16.08 8.46 0.33 0.02 0.26	
302 Academic Manager	13	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	9 8 6 2 0 0 0	69.23 61.54 46.15 15.38 0.00 0.00 0.00	66.38 62.51 35.64 23.59 3.13 0.09 0.01	
303 Academic Professional	63	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	42 42 24 16 2 0 0	66.67 66.67 38.10 25.40 3.17 0.00 0.00	76.96 43.99 17.20 17.32 6.75 2.23 0.00 0.49	
304 General Business Professional	67	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	41 42 21 12 9 0 0	61.19 62.69 31.34 17.91 13.43 0.00 0.00	59.62 47.61 19.75 19.52 7.54 0.01 0.00 0.79	

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
305 Financial Professional	14	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	10 13 5 5 3 0 0	71.43 92.86 35.71 35.71 21.43 0.00 0.00	66.67 57.30 25.31 20.96 9.92 0.00 0.00	
306 HR Professional	9	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	8 6 4 2 0 0 0	88.89 66.67 44.44 22.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	57.20 44.66 19.21 18.74 5.93 0.19 0.11	
307 Library Professional	10	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	8 3 1 1 1 0 0	80.00 30.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00	81.05 20.14 7.80 5.91 5.03 0.86 0.05 0.50	
308 Coordinator	5	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	3 3 0 0 0	60.00 60.00 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00	60.93 51.27 21.68 20.55 8.12 0.10 0.00 0.72	

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2011
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
401 Administrative Support	138	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	100 113 56 46 9 1 0	72.46 81.88 40.58 33.33 6.52 0.72 0.00	74.41 49.20 26.82 17.54 3.95 0.36 0.16	
500 IT Manager	21	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	8 12 2 8 2 0 0	38.10 57.14 9.52 38.10 9.52 0.00 0.00	35.14 43.63 15.14 12.75 14.38 0.72 0.56 0.08	l
501 IT Professional	15	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	4 14 3 4 5 1 1 0	26.67 93.33 20.00 26.67 33.33 6.67 6.67	35.81 46.01 17.60 13.18 14.74 0.10 0.01	
502 Technical/Para-Professional	63	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	18 49 14 27 7 0 1	28.57 77.78 22.22 42.86 11.11 0.00 1.59 0.00	33.06 54.28 18.33 17.70 16.88 0.51 0.39 0.47	

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

						10/01/2017
	Total Incumbents (#)	Category	Incumbents (#)	Incumbency (%)	Availability (%)	Less than Reasonably Expected?
Job Group						
600 Skilled Trades, Mgr	5	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	0 4 0 3 1 0 0	0.00 80.00 0.00 60.00 20.00 0.00 0.00	0.46 84.06 6.35 66.19 11.45 0.04 0.00	
601 Skilled Trades	16	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	0 14 1 11 2 0 0	0.00 87.50 6.25 68.75 12.50 0.00 0.00	2.09 73.91 6.49 64.19 2.18 0.78 0.05	
700 Service/Maintenance, Mgr	9	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	2 9 3 5 0 1 0	22.22 100.00 33.33 55.56 0.00 11.11 0.00 0.00	30.56 56.60 17.05 38.04 0.75 0.13 0.00	
701 Service/Maintenance	43	Female Minority Black Hispanic Asian AmIndian NHOPI Two+	11 33 12 19 1 0 0	25.58 76.74 27.91 44.19 2.33 0.00 0.00 0.00	28.39 54.54 27.16 23.71 2.53 0.78 0.00 0.38	

APPENDIX G

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Comparison Test

Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

	Placement Goals (%)							
Job Group	Female	Minority	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
101 Exec Administrator	(**)	5 = 7	a # 0			É	Ĕ	12
102 Exec Acad Administrator	63.77	***	929	. tari	3 # 3	-	-	
200 CHSS, T	===	41.97	23.29	•	(E	=	¥	3.
201 CHSS, TT	69.92	(= 3) = 1	·*:	2 .= 2	-		5-
202 CHSS, NTT	69.92	(5)	25.38	•	:¥:		-	•)
203 COB, T	9 #)\	75.90		:=:		2	¥	527
204 COB, TT	69.92	·	:=:		:=:		-	* /
205 COB, NTT	69.92	:::	170		۰	-	2	(a)
206 CPS, T	248	:•	(=)	•	3#0		7.	(E)
207 CPS, TT		3		r <u>e</u> c	6 2 8	-	*	×:
208 CPS, NTT	*	≫ :	(€)	8=3		5.	8	
209 CST, T	= 7 4 0	22	840	æ	1: 4 1		Ħ	20
210 CST, TT	.≠s	*	25.38	•	~	5	2	->
211 CST, NTT	69.92	-	25.38		(140)	5.	ā	i ≡ //
212 UC, NTT	1 3 0	(8)		-	02	9	-	:=X
300 Admin Mgr & Dir	345	*	(-)	÷=>	X = 0	=:	=	5.
301 Managers & Bus Admins		E	*	(2)	20	~	×	(e):
302 Academic Manager	: :: :	:*:	res i	2	(S	Ē	¥	*
					l			

Comparison of Incumbency to Availability is performed using the Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Placement Goals (%)							
Female	Minority	Black	Hisp	Asian	AmInd	NHOPI	Two+
=	*	-	æ	4	140	·	¥
9	2		2	ä	.	8	=
5.	B.	-	if.		(±)	3 0	-
-	-	-	¥	ä	121	9 <u>2</u> 2	£
5	8		e#	55		·**	-
	-	×	¥	2	es	~	±
€	8	Ē		ā			π.
	*	*	-	*	*	**	-
2	臣	2	ä	될	*	•	÷
÷			ē		82	123	5.
-	-	-	2	-	120		돧
Ē	E	5		.e.		352	-
-	*	-		*	æ	*	-
=	<u> </u>	8	8	13.5	(4)	æ)	*
				Female Minority Black Hisp	Female Minority Black Hisp Asian - - - - - - - <td>Female Minority Black Hisp Asian AmInd -</td> <td>Female Minority Black Hisp Asian AmInd NHOPI - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - <</td>	Female Minority Black Hisp Asian AmInd -	Female Minority Black Hisp Asian AmInd NHOPI - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - <

Comparison of Incumbency to Availability is performed using the Two Standard Deviation Test

APPENDIX H

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Comparison Test

Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		Goals (%)
	Job Group	Disability
101	Exec Administrator	5
102	Exec Acad Administrator	3
200	CHSS, T	7.00
201	CHSS, TT	Ħ.
202	CHSS, NTT	7.00
203	COB, T	-
204	COB, TT	*
205	COB, NTT	÷
206	CPS, T	*
207	CPS, TT	ā
208	CPS, NTT	-
209	CST, T	Ę
210	CST, TT	-
211	CST, NTT	7.00
212	UC, NTT	*
300	Admin Mgr & Dir	7.00
301	Managers & Bus Admins	- '

Comparison of Incumbency to Goal is performed using the Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		Goals (%)
	Job Group	Disability
302	Academic Manager	<u>(=</u>)
303	Academic Professional	7.00
304	General Business Professional	₹#1
305	Financial Professional	
306	HR Professional	(49)
307	Library Professional	Ē
308	Coordinator) = 3
401	Administrative Support	7.00
500	IT Manager	(40
501	IT Professional	(# 3)
502	Technical/Para-Professional	(₩)
600	Skilled Trades, Mgr	9 = 3
601	Skilled Trades	æ
700	Service/Maintenance, Mgr	s = 5
701	Service/Maintenance	X a F
Faci	lity Total	7.00

Comparison of Incumbency to Goal is performed using the Two Standard Deviation Test

APPENDIX I

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

Comparison Test

Two Standard Deviation Test

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		Less than
	Job Group	Disability
101	Exec Administrator	
102	Exec Acad Administrator	
200	CHSS, T	Yes
201	CHSS, TT	
202	CHSS, NTT	Yes
203	COB, T	-
204	COB, TT	
205	COB, NTT	
206	CPS, T	
207	CPS, TT	
208	CPS, NTT	
209	CST, T	
210	CST, TT	
211	CST, NTT	Yes
212	UC, NTT	
300	Admin Mgr & Dir	Yes
301	Managers & Bus Admins	

UHD (00784) Fiscal 2018 10/01/2017

		Less than
	Job Group	Disability
302	Academic Manager	
303	Academic Professional	Yes
304	General Business Professional	
305	Financial Professional	
306	HR Professional	
307	Library Professional	
308	Coordinator	
401	Administrative Support	Yes
500	IT Manager	
501	IT Professional	
502	Technical/Para-Professional	
600	Skilled Trades, Mgr	
601	Skilled Trades	
700	Service/Maintenance, Mgr	
701	Service/Maintenance	
Faci	lity Total	Yes